
“Our mission is to maintain the character of our “small town” community while striking an appropriate balance between 
economic development and preservation of our quality of life. We help create a dynamic and vital City by providing quality, 

cost-effective municipal services and by forming partnerships with residents and organizations in the constant pursuit of 
excellence.” 

Page Item STANDING AGENDA ITEMS 

1. Call to Order and Flag Salute

2. Roll call

3. Special Presentations & Announcements:
a. County Sheriff Update Regarding Ballot Measures
b. First Impression Downtown Revitalization (Council member Morter)

4. Public Comment:
Welcome to our City Council meeting. The Council invites the public to address the Council on matters on the 

Consent Agenda and matters not listed on the agenda that are within the Council’s subject matter jurisdiction. 
If the Public wishes to comment on matters that are on the agenda, the Council will request comment when 
the matter is heard. The Council reserves the right to limit public comment on matters that are outside its 
subject matter jurisdiction. 

The City Council may regulate the total amount of time on particular issues and for speakers (typically 3 minutes). 
The Council may place additional time limits on comments, to ensure members of the public have an 
opportunity to speak and the Council is able to complete its business. A group may be asked to choose a 
spokesperson to address the Council on a subject matter, or the Council may limit the number of persons 
addressing the Council whenever a group of persons wishes to address the council on the same subject matter. 
Speakers may not cede their time to another. 

The Mayor manages the City Council meeting with a commitment to effective engagement while maintaining 
a positive, respectful decorum. The Mayor will typically start the Public Comment period sharing the following 
reminders relating decorum and Brown Act compliance efforts: 

 This is the time for the public to address the Council on matters on the Consent Agenda or matters NOT on
the Council Agenda.  This will be a comment period only.  If the public wishes a response they may provide
their contact information to the Deputy City Clerk.

 The Mayor will recognize each speaker in an orderly fashion. Most often, the Mayor will call the speakers
whom have signed in first and shall then call for those who would like to address the Council but whom did
not sign in by inviting them to come to the front of the room and wait to be recognized to speak. Once the
speaker is recognized, the speaker will address the Council only and shall provide comment from the public
microphone. Public Comment will typically not be taken from any person shouting from the audience.

 No heckling or shouting from the audience at a speaker shall be permitted.

 The City Council may ask “clarifying” questions only. Due to equity and Brown Act concerns, the Council will
avoid engaging in dialogue or debate.

 If there is an item of great community significance/interest and is within the Council’s subject matter
jurisdiction, the Council may request the item be agendized for further consideration at a subsequent Council
meeting. 

Mt. Shasta City Council Regular City Council Meeting Agenda 
Mt. Shasta Community Center, 629 Alder Street  

Monday, May 23, 2016, 5:30 p.m. 

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 1Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 1



Mt. Shasta Regular City Council Meeting Agenda 

Monday, May 23, 2016 

Page 2 of 4 

5. Meeting Recess (As Necessary)

6. Council and Staff Comments

CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS 

Page 7. Consent Agenda - The City Manager recommends approval of the following Consent Agenda
items. All Resolutions and Ordinances on this agenda, or added hereto, shall be introduced or
adopted, as applicable, by title only, and the full reading thereof is hereby waived.
a. Approval of Minutes: May 9, 2016, Regular City Council Meeting
b. Acceptance of Brown Act Committee Minutes:  Beautification Committee Meeting Minutes,

March 9, 2016
c. Approval of Disbursements: Accounts Payable, 5/4/2016, 5/9/2016, and 5/11/2016;

Total Gross Payroll and Taxes: For Period Ending May 8, 2016  (Finance Director)
d. Monthly Investment and Financial Report for the Period Ending April 30, 2016  (Finance

Director)
e. Future Heritage Day (City Manager)

Page 8. A Public Hearing RE: Presentation and workshop on the Preliminary Proposed Fiscal Year 2016- 
2017 Budget and Authorized Positions. (Finance Director)
Background:   This public hearing is being conducted to give the public the opportunity to
comment on the proposed budget, or request consideration of additional items for possible
inclusion.
Report By:  Muriel Howarth Terrell, Finance Director
Recommended Council Action:

Page 9. Potential City Impact Fee Economic Incentive Pilot Program
Background:  On September 28, 2015 and May 9, 2016 the City Council reviewed the City’s 
Development Impact Fees, including comparisons of nearby communities. The most recent 
Development Impact Fee (DIF) Study was conducted in January 2007.  The Study resulted in new 
Sewer and Water Development Impact Fee models established to capture revenues from new 
connections and collect costs of future projects (included in the Master Plans).  As illustrated in 
the graphs previously presented, new housing development has flat lined since 2009.
Report By:  Paul Eckert, City Manager
Recommended Council Action:  Adopt Resolutions as follows:  CCR-16-21, A Resolution of the City 
Council of the City of Mt. Shasta authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Temporary 
Residential Housing Incentive Program; and CCR-16-22, A Resolution of the City Council of the 
City of Mt. Shasta authorizing the suspension of annual increases of the Sewer and Water 
Impact Fees for 2016, 2017, 2018, and 2019.

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 2Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 2

4-27

28-124

125-134



Mt. Shasta Regular City Council Meeting Agenda 

Monday, May 23, 2016 

Page 3 of 4 

Page 10. Council Consideration of Process to Review A No Smoking in Public Ordinance
Background:  At the April 25th City Council Meeting, the City Council received a petition from area 
residents requesting new City of Mt. Shasta Ordinance provisions that would limit smoking in 
public.  Residents also resubmitted information provided to the City Council in February 2013.
Report By:  Paul Eckert, City Manager
Recommended Council Action:  City staff respectfully requests the Mayor and City Council provide 
guidance to the Planning Commission and City staff regarding the potential development of new 
Ordinance provisions that would limit smoking in public.

CITY COUNCIL/STAFF REPORTING PERIOD 

11. Council Reports on Attendance at Appointed/Outside Meetings

12. Future Agenda Items (Appearing on the agenda within 60-90 days):

a. Finalize Water and Sewer Connection Fee Changes – 6/13/16
b. Update on the Landing & Brownfields – 6/13/16
c. Library Contract – 6/13/16
d. Chamber of Commerce/City of Mt. Shasta agreement renewal – 6/27/16
e. Consider directing Planning Commission to evaluate limits on smoking in public –

7/11/16
f. Marijuana Ordinance – 7/25/16
g. Quality of Life – 7/25/16
h. Streamlining Solar Project – 7/25/16
i. Expanding Downtown Business District – 7/25/16
j. Presentation Regarding Potential Forest Service use of Treated Effluent for Fire

Suppression & Dust Control – 7/25/16
k. Special Assessments for Fire Department Equipment Funding Special Tax – 8/8/16
l. Fire Prevention & Environment – 8/22/16
m. Land Use Management Plan of City Owned Properties (City Springs & Westside of The

Landing) – 9/26/16
n. Orchard Property Annexation – 9/26/16
o. Noise Ordinance – 10/10/16

13. Closed Session:

14. Adjourn
Availability of Public Records: All public records related to an open session item on this agenda, which are not exempt 

from disclosure pursuant to the California Public Records Act, that are distributed to a majority of the legislative body will be 

available for public inspection at City Hall located at 305 North Mt. Shasta Blvd., Mt. Shasta, CA at the same time the public 

records are distributed or made available to the members of the legislative body. Agenda related writings or documents 

provided to a majority of the legislative body after distribution of the Agenda packet will be available for public review 

within a separate binder at City Hall at the same time as they are made available to the members of the legislative body. 

The  City of Mt. Shasta  does  not  discriminate on the  basis of race, color, national origin,  sex, religion,  age or disability 

in  employment or provision of  services.   In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons requiring 

accommodations for a disability at a public meeting should notify the City Clerk or Deputy City Clerk at least 48 hours prior to 

the meeting at 

(530) 926-7510 in order to allow the City sufficient time to make reasonable arrangements to accommodate participation in 

this meeting. 

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 3Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 3

135-158



Mt. Shasta City Council Regular City Council Meeting DRAFT Minutes 

Mt. Shasta Community Center, 629 Alder Street 
May 9, 2016; 5:30 p.m. 

“Our mission is to maintain the character of our “small town” community while striking an appropriate balance 
between economic development and preservation of our quality of life.  We help create a dynamic and vital City 

by providing quality, cost-effective municipal services and by forming partnerships with residents and 
organizations in the constant pursuit of excellence.” 

STANDING AGENDA ITEMS 

1. Call to Order and Flag Salute:   At the hour of 5:30 p.m. Mayor Jeffrey Collings called the meeting to order
and led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Roll Call:  Council Members Present:  Kathy Morter, Geoff Harkness, Tim Stearns (arrived at 6:05 pm),
Mayor Pro Tem Mike Burns Sr., Mayor Jeffrey Collings

3. Special Presentations & Announcements:  None

4. Public Comment:
Jack Phillips – Comments expressing opinions regarding the City’s connection charges.  Statements regarding 
incompetence of government. 
Dennis King – Statement regarding those in support of EIR and CEQA, desire to see rules and regulations 
followed. 
Vixie Tavier – Comments regarding the metering of Crystal Geyser and need for EIR. 
Forrest O’Farrell – Comments supporting EIR and expressing concern with plastics.  Comments regarding the 
creation of a sustainable model. 
Roslyn McCoy – Questions regarding charges, payments, and cost of Crystal Geyser to City. 
Vicki Gold – Comments expressing concern about Crystal Geyser’s actions in Weed. 
Mary St. Marie – Comments regarding the toxicity of plastics and the privatization of water. 
Heather – Comments thanking Council and community.  Concerns with plastic and the environment. 
5. Council and Staff Comments:

Paul Eckert, City Manager – Review of Weekly Update.  Coffee With Council date May 19, 2016.  Review of Water 
Series videos.  Review of Brown Act Committee vacancies. 
Council member Burns - Questions about mitigating measures for excessive groundwater and payment from 
Crystal Geyser. 
Rod Bryan, Public Works Director – Explanation of mitigating measures implemented during construction and 
extensive efforts made to control groundwater. 
Muriel Howarth Terrell – Statement that no money has been received from Crystal Geyser. 
Council member Geoff Harkness – Review of grant monies from EPA.  Statement regarding EIR in motion. 
Rod Bryan, Public Works Director – Working to repair Check Valve.  Using meter read data to determine actual 
usage. 

CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS 

6. Consent Agenda:
COUNCIL ACTION:  Approved the following Consent Agenda items.  All Resolutions and Ordinances on this 
agenda, or added hereto, shall be introduced or adopted, as applicable, by title only, and the full reading thereof 
is hereby waived. 

a. Approval of Minutes: April 25, 2016, Special City Council Meeting

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 4



City of Mt. Shasta Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 
Day, Date, 2015 
Page 2 of 4 

b. Approval of Minutes:  April 25, 2016, Regular City Council Meeting
c. Approval of Disbursements: (Finance Director)

Accounts Payable: April 27, 2016; Total Gross Payroll and Taxes for the Period Ending: April 24, 2016.
d. Adoption of Resolution CCR-16-20, A Resolution of Support for the 4th Annual Castle Crags Century

bicycle event (City Manager)

COUNCIL ACTION:  Approve agenda items 7a-d.  All Resolutions and Ordinances on this item were 
introduced or adopted, as applicable, by title only, and the full reading thereof was waived. 

MOTION:  Council member Stearns 
SECOND:   Mayor Pro Tem Burns 
AYES:   Mayor Collings, Mayor Pro Tem Burns, Council members Morter, Harkness, Stearns. 
NOES:  None        
ABSENT:  None    
ABSTAIN:   None  

7. Public Hearing:  Resolution No. CCR-16-18 Adopting a Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigation
Monitoring and Reporting Program for the State-Mandated Wastewater Treatment and Outfall
Improvement Project.

Public Hearing Open:  6:14 pm 
John Adamson - Comments recognizing and praising ENPLAN and PACE for the work done. 
Dale LaForest – Submitted a packet ‘Replies to ENPLAN’S “Responses to Comments”’.  Comments regarding 
noise generated by helicopter and trucks.  Comments regarding impact to avian wildlife. 
Mark Miyoshi, Winnemem-Wintu Tribal Historic Preservation Officer – Comments regarding AB52 consultation 
with the City.  Comments expressing concern regarding impact on cultural resources and Bi-furcation of the 
project. 
Public Hearing Closed:  6:25 pm 
Council member Morter -   Comments regarding responsiveness to the Winnemem-Wintu tribe. 
Paul Eckert, City Manager – Reviewed attempts to contact the W.W. Tribe by the City. 
Mike Burns Sr., Mayor Pro Tem – Encouraged staff to meet with W.W. Tribe as soon as possible. 
Tim Stearns, Council member – Comments regarding limited time to meet, typically before Mitigated Negative 
Declaration is completed. 
Don Burke, ENPLAN – Review of responses to comments from previous public hearings.  Explanation that as 
Crystal Geyser is not part of the Wastewater Treatment Plant Project process, comments regarding Crystal 
Geyser were not addressed.  Comments regarding noise and the determination of a Threshold of Significance, 
recommended 75 decibels. 
Clarifying questions from Council. 
Paul Reuter, PACE Engineering – Comments regarding noise levels during construction, explanation that 
contractor will have to comply with Threshold. 
Don Burke, ENPLAN – Review of guidelines provided in the CEQA Deskbook used to determine the relationship 
between Crystal Geyser and the WWTP Project.  

COUNCIL ACTION:   Item moved to the end of the meeting in order to allow time for Don Burke to review 
comments submitted by Dale LaForest. 
8. Meeting Recess:  7:50 pm – 8:05 pm

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 5



City of Mt. Shasta Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 
Day, Date, 2015 
Page 3 of 4 

9. Subrecipient agreement with Great Northern Services, (GNS), who will administer Housing Rehabilitation
Activities through 13-CDBG-8934.

Muriel Howarth Terrell – Review of subrecipient agreement.  Request for authorization for staff to enter into 
agreement. 
MOTION TO APPROVE: Council member Stearns 
SECOND:  Council member Morter 
AYES:  Mayor Collings, Mayor Pro Tem Burns, Council members Morter, Harkness, Stearns. 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT:  None 
ABSTAIN:  None 
10. Update Regarding Internship Partnerships
Paul Eckert, City Manager – Staff report.  Review of use of summer Intern primarily focused on marketing and 
economic development in partnership with the Siskiyou Economic Development Council. 
Clarifying questions from Council. 
11. Update Regarding Mitigation Efforts at 201 Eugene Street

Paul Eckert, City Manager – Overview of property.
Parish Cross, Chief of Police – Review of efforts since 2002.  Property currently in compliance.
Paul Eckert, City Manager – Comments regarding lien placed on property that resulted in stronger
compliance.   
Ryan Bouslaugh – Commented as a neighbor.  Concern with state of property and safety of children in the 
neighborhood. 
Council discussion regarding potential future of the property. 

12. Potential City Connection Fee Economic Incentive Pilot Program
Paul Eckert, City Manager – Power point presentation reviewing history of Impact Fees.  Review of potential
Pilot Program to incentivize building.
Clarifying questions from Council.
Jack Phillips – Comments regarding legality of Connection Fees.
Jack Tanner – Comments regarding number of houses built in the City before and after fee increase.
Comments regarding the ability to build affordable housing if the fee is reduced.
Tim Stearns, Council member – Comments regarding refining the program to allow for affordable homes
with sale price cap, and to allow for full-time residential homes only.  Expressed support for a deadline.
Paul Eckert, City Manager – Stated that he would have the City Attorney answer the question of legality for
the benefit of the City Council.  Explained that more detail would be added to the plan and suggested that
the Council subcommittee on the Wastewater Treatment Plant help review the item before it comes back to
Council.
Council Action:  Staff directed to put on appropriate future agenda.

13. Public Hearing:  Resolution No. CCR-16-18 Adopting a Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigation
Monitoring and Reporting Program for the State-Mandated Wastewater Treatment and Outfall
Improvement Project.
Don Burke, ENPLAN – Addressed comments submitted by Mr. Dale LaForest.
COUNCIL ACTION: Adopt Resolution CCR-16-18 and to approve initial study as revised, and to set the
Threshold of Significance at 75 decibels for the period between 7:00 am and 5:00 pm.
MOTION: Council member Stearns
SECOND:  Mayor Pro Tem Burns
AYES:  Mayor Collings, Mayor Pro Tem Burns, Council members Morter, Harkness, Stearns.
NOES:  None
ABSENT:  None
ABSTAIN:  None

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 6



City of Mt. Shasta Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 
Day, Date, 2015 
Page 4 of 4 

 CITY COUNCIL/STAFF REPORTING PERIOD 

14. Council Reports on Attendance at Appointed/Outside Meetings:
Council member Stearns - Reviewed future meetings he would be attending.
Council member Morter -  Quality of Life and Team Shasta.
Mayor Pro Tem Burns – Attending Local Transportation Commission meeting the following day.

15. Future Agenda Items (Appearing on the agenda within 60-90 days):
COUNCIL ACTION:  Reviewed Items a through n.  
a. 2016-17 Budget Overview and Alternatives for Capital Improvements Project – 5/23/16
b. Quality of Life Committee Update Councilmember Morter – 5/23/16
c. Potential City Connection Fee Economic Incentive Pilot Program – 5/23/26
d. Finalize Water and Sewer Connection Fee Changes – 6/13/16
e. Sisson Heritage Day – 6/13/16
f. Update on the Landing & Brownfields – 6/13/16
g. Consider directing Planning Commission to evaluate limits on smoking in public – 7/11/16
h. Streamlining Solar Project – 7/25/16
i. Expanding Downtown Business District – 7/25/16
j. Presentation Regarding Potential Forest Service use of Treated Effluent for Fire Suppression & Dust

Control – 7/25/16
k. Fire Prevention & Environment – 8/22/16
l. Land Use Management Plan of City Owned Properties (City Springs & Westside of The Landing) –

9/26/16
m. Orchard Property Annexation – 9/26/16
n. Noise Ordinance – 10/10/16

16. Adjourn:  There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:05 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted by:  Kathryn Wilson, Administrative Assistant/Deputy City Clerk 

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 7



MT. SHASTA BEAUTIFICATION COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Lalo's Restaurant 

520 N. Mt. Shasta Blvd., Mt. Shasta, CA. 
March 9, 2016 - FINAL  

Attendees - Paul, Lorie, Kathy, Leslie, Jacquie 

1. Call to order - 4:08

Public Comment: 

A.  Members of the public, Jill Gardner and Art Horvath discussed their interest in developing 
public art installations in Mt. Shasta.  Both noted the steps needed such as a) choosing sites, b) 
addressing liability issues, c)the time needed to install, d) arranging temporary versus permanent 
installations, e) addressing the potential of art items for sale.  Lorie noted that Joseph Oregon has 
great public art installations.  
Screening or the selection of art works may be best as a sub-committee of volunteers within BC 
and have active input from Art or Jill. Art H noted an accomplished local artist, William 
Wareham, whose artwork is conducive for public displays. Pictures of his work were passed 
around the group.   DTEC is also discussing public art, so a BC subcommittee could work in 
cooperation with DTEC.  The group noted that City Council should likely be involved if 
installations are permanent. The role of a BC sub-committee and DTEC could be to screen the 
type of art. Lorie clarified BC is an advisory committee to the Council and that displays would 
be limited to City owned sites. Kathy recommended Art H contact the City members working 
toward upgrades for Lake Street and Jim Mullins at the Visitor Center.  
Kathy suggested BC draft the concepts and issues for public art installations - sites, 
subcommittee authority, proposed sites etc., then go to the Council. Art agrees to spearhead this 
effort. Among the first steps, a BC subcommittee would need a map of City owned property. Art 
H could then present ideas based on selected sites. Jacquie will be BC liaison w/ Art. In April, 
Art and Jacquie will report on sites and check zoning. Lorie will remind Art of the April BC 
meeting ( April 13th). Lastly, the group discussed possible funding sources, the prospect of a 
partial BC budget allotment, benefits, inter-area coordination, networking with local artists, and 
the potential to increase visitor traffic with public art displays. A sub-committee would need a 
mission statement to help sell the cause. Art thinks some works could be donated. Hurdles could 
be liability issues and insurance. Sub-committee would need advice from an attorney on risk 
management. Art mentioned the choice site of the CalTrans owned cloverleaf at the central exit  
is well worth investigating though unlikely due to regulations. 

2. Minutes - Paul moved to approve Feb 10, 2016 minutes, Lorie seconds. Approved

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 8



3. Budget

Lorie confirmed with the City that BC's budget has fluidity. BC members reviewed the 
categories and allotted funds for maintenance of - the North entrance, Paul, who oversees the 
South entrance, Lorie monitors the City Hall plaza, Boy Scouts assist with Washington triangle, 
and Terez monitors Lake St. median, all of which are aided by BC members and volunteers.  
Lorie's budget requested same $$'s to maintain. Members noted the South triangle needs more 
bark and plants. Lorie also notifies a few "good neighbor" volunteers who tend small public sites 
that they could request funds and help. Lorie noted the library building remains uncertain about 
installations or maintenance.  The library may be moving or being modified.  BC agree to limit 
expenditures to $100 until plans are determined. Lorie affirmed BC budget of $17,000 is 
committed July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017.  She will affirm unused portions could carry over.   

4. BC members discussed getting a bid from local nurseries and Ashland Green House.
Questions arose about number of baskets ( some hanging post arms are broken), if installation 
could happen in 2016, and ongoing watering and maintenance. BC will ask Terez to price an 
efficient watering system. Many cities use their Public Works Dept.  Unknown about this 
burdening Rod. An option might be privately paid water/maintenance people. BC members know 
some candidates but Lorie will talk to Rod first. 

5. Rehabilitation of public parking ( behind Parker Plaza) is budgeted at $3000. It is approved for
clean up.  Jacquie discussed conversations she's had with the City about their hope to enhance 
the parking lot use and ambience to make it beautiful. Parker Plaza beautification and flower 
baskets are "action items" for 2016. 

6. Agenda item #11 - Terez and Rod are discussing the trimming of the flowering pear trees.

7. BC members mapped out Work party dates - Paul will email a schedule to members.  1st up,
Lake St. median. April 16th focus is on noxious weed removal campaign to clear black berry 
bushes. BC is a partner in this movement. Lorie will email the draft poster of the event - meet at 
City Park then fan out. April 30th - meet at Chamber at 10:00 - Paul will coordinate with Terez 
and help load equipment.   

8. Jacquie noted the potential long lead time for ordering plants and the importance of sharing
any plant orders with local nurseries. Lorie will talk with local nurseries about seasonal sharing. 

9. Future items - #13 on the Agenda ie. Solar lighting at planting triangles etc., rolls forward to
next meeting as reminders. Lorie will be gone April 1 to May 1, so Jacquie will be acting chair. 
BC members believe we need a flower basket meeting to expedite 2016 installation. Group 
agreed on Wed. March 23 at 10:00 at Lalo's for a subcommittee meeting exclusive to flower 
baskets.   

Motion to Adjourn at 6:01 by Lorie. Second by Leslie.  Next BC meeting April 13, 2016.   

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 9



City Council Agenda Item # 7c 
Staff Report 

Meeting Date:  May 23, 2016 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Muriel Howarth Terrell, Finance Director 

Subject: Approval of Warrants and Payroll 

Recommendation: 

Staff respectfully requests the Mayor and City Council Approve warrants paid including payroll 
benefits and withholding, and payroll distribution, in the amount of $165,327.44. 

Background & Summary: 

Approval of Check Numbers 37912-37983 $    96,562.10 

Total Payroll Distribution $    49,075.90 

Total Payroll Taxes  $    19,689.44 

$  165,327.44 

Financial Impact: 

Espenditures are consistent with the Budget that the City Council has adopted. 

Compliance with 2014-17 City Council Strategic Plan: 

The City Council’s leadership efforts to ensure adherence to the best possible financial 
practices and overall transparency falls under Strategic Focus IV – Grow Mt. Shasta Pride and 
Quality and the Municipal Responsibilities of Progressive Leadership and Financial Health and 
Economic Opportunity. 

Attachments: 

1.) Check Registers – 5/04/16, 5/09/16, 5/11/16 

2.) ACH Payroll Distribution – 5/12/16 

3.) EFTPS Reports – 5/17/16 

Regular 
x Consent 

Closed 
Presentation 

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 10



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 11



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 12



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 13



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 14



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 15



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 16



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 17



City Council Agenda Item # 7d 
Staff Report 

Meeting Date:  May 23, 2016 

To: Mayor and City Council  

From: Muriel Howarth Terrell, Director of Finance 

Subject: Monthly Investment and Financial Report for the Period Ending April 30, 
2016 

Recommendation: 

Staff respectfully requests the City Council review the provided information regarding the City’s 
investments. 

Background & Summary: 

As of March 31, 2016 the combined funds the City of Mt. Shasta had invested in the Local 
Agency Investment Fund (L.A.I.F.) totaled $1,909,823.80. The April 2016 LAIF statement is 
attached along with the performance data for the month of April. Most surplus funds over 
which the City has control are currently invested in LAIF. The balance of the City’s cash funds 
are held in the pooled checking account with Tri Counties Bank and the CDBG Fund CD’s held at 
Scott Valley Bank and with ProEquities. 

Current investment rates are: 

L.A.I.F.  April 30, 2016 0.525% 
CD’s-1Year  April 30, 2016 0.200% 
Treasury Note – 1Yr.  April 30, 2016 0.195% 
Treasury Note – 2 Yr.  April 30, 2016 0.78% 
Treasury Note – 5 Yr.  April 30, 2016 1.30% 
Treasury Note – 10 Yr. April 30, 2016 1.83% 
Treasury Note – 30 Yr. April 30, 2016 2.68% 

Bloomberg as reported by Chandler Asset Management 

Local Rates: 
Tri Counties Bank April 30, 2016 CD 1 year 0.20% 
Scott Valley Bank April 30, 2016 CD 1 year 0.25% 

The LAIF average increased slightly last month, other rates across most of the Treasury yield 
curve declined. We continue to anticipate the LAIF rate staying in a narrow range around .50% 

 Regular 
x Consent 
 Closed 
 Presentation 

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 18



2 

The LAIF yield is lower than the 2 Yr. Note. Short term CD rates are no better than the LAIF rate 
and longer term notes may offer better yields it does not give us the liquidity we need. The 
LAIF rate remains the best available rate that meets the City’s requirement for liquidity and 
safety. 
  
Revenues: 
Property Tax Revenue: The City received $282,771 in December 2015 and is what was 
anticipated. 
 
Sales Tax Revenue: 
The sales tax revenue through the end of the third quarter of 2015/16 was $670,323 which is 
$112,779 more than the total collections through the same quarter last year. The chart below 
illustrates the trend of sales tax revenue for the 3rd quarter in the last few years. This 
represents a 20% increase over the prior year. A variance of this amount warranted 
investigation and research through the California State Board of Equalization. There were 
several factors that contributed to this large increase. One, there were several industries that 
had increases over the past year. Fuel, auto and solar sales stood out as industries with 
increases. Second, there was a collection of just over $44,000 for prior periods primarily in the 
fuel sale area. As the “Triple Flip” expired December 31, 2015 we begain to see the full 1% 
Bradley-Burns local tax in the form of advance payments. In June 2016 we will see the removal 
of the .25% state tax deduction from our monthly and quarterly statements. 
  

 
 
 
Transient Occupancy Tax: 
The collection of the third quarter TOT came in above what was anticipated. The total TOT 
collected equaled $522,000 which is $76,000 more than the previous fiscal year and $34,000 
more than the previous years quarterly amount..  The chart on the next page represents the 
3rd quarter TOT over the last few years.  

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 19



3 

Financial Impact: 

The investments are in compliance with the City’s investment policy and provide for meeting 
the City’s cash flow needs for the next month and 6 month periods. 

Compliance with 2014-17 City Council Strategic Plan: 

The City Council’s leadership efforts to ensure adherence to the best possible financial 
practices and overall transparency falls under Strategic Focus IV – Grow Mt. Shasta Pride and 
Quality and the Municipal Responsibilities of Progressive Leadership and Financial Health and 
Economic Opportunity. 
Attachments: 

• LAIF Monthly Statement
• LAIF Performance Report

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 20



4 

• LAIF Monthly Balances
• Chandler Asset Management May 2016 Newsletter

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 21



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 22



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 23



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 24



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 25



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 26



City Council Agenda Item # 7e 
Staff Report 

Meeting Date:  

To:   Mayor and City Council 

From:  Paul Eckert, City Manager 

Subject:  Future Heritage Day 

Recommendation: 

Informational report only, no action is necessary.  

Background & Summary:  

A request was recently received from a resident asking that an item be placed on a future City 
Council agenda.  The request suggested naming April 2nd, the birthdate of settler Justin H. 
Sisson,  as Sisson Day in the City of Mt. Shasta.  While too late this year to organize a 
celebration, City staff will evaluate a date in 2017 on which to hold an observance.  The date 
will be determined in an effort to best maximize active public participation.  Council members 
have suggested that we call the event Heritage Day, staff will evaluate. 

Financial Impact: 

None at this time. 

Compliance with 2014-17 City Council Strategic Plan: 

The development and coordination of a plan for all special events directly supports Strategic 
Focus II, Maximizing our “Destination Location” Opportunities. 
Attachments: 

None. 

Regular 
X Consent 

Closed 
Presentation 

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 27



FY 2016-17 Proposed Operating Budget 
Transmittal Memo 

DATE:  May 23, 2016 

TO:      Mayor Collings and City Council 

FROM:  City Manager Paul Eckert and Finance Director Muriel Terrell 

SUBJECT: FY 2016-2017 Proposed Operating Budget 

BACKGROUND: 

General Fund: 
Our City continues to show signs of strong economic recovery. Last year, the Transient 
Occupancy Tax (TOT) was much better than anticipated and continues to show significant 
improvement. It appears that TOT will be higher than budgeted, due in part, to a strong winter 
tourism period. It appears that all other major revenue sources will be very close to the current 
Budget. The FY 2016-2017 Proposed Operating Budget revenues projections closely reflect the 
current Budget. 

Personnel costs are the largest part of our annual Operating Budget.  The following changes 
have occurred or will occur related to personnel. We have hired a full time City Planner, a 
Wastewater Operator, the Deputy City Clerk, combined the Fire District personnel with the 
City’s and hired two additional Fire Personnel.  Before the end of the current Fiscal Year, we 
will have also hired a new Public Works Supervisor. The Police Department has asked Council 
to consider the addition of one additional Police Officer which would increase personnel cost by 
$78,000.  They have also requested expanding the current half time Code Enforcement Officer 
to full time. That increase would be in the neighborhood of $36,000.  

For the FY 2016-2017 General Fund, revenues are estimated at $3.13 million, which is higher 
than the previous year due to some revenue increases, including the Fire District to cover the cost 
of additional Fire personnel, amounting to $150,000. We are anticipating a $252,000 increase in 
Sales Tax revenues over last year with an offsetting decrease in “triple flip” in-lieu payments. 
Transient Occupancy Tax is anticipated to increase by $30,000 over the current amended 
Budget. We project a slight increase in development revenues from Planning and Building. We 
are proposing that the transfer from the COPS Program to the General Fund to be $70,000.  

The transfer from Gas Tax for Snow Removal is anticipated to be about $7,500. This projection 
is greater than in prior years due to the higher snow fall rates this past winter. We expect the 
Administrative Cost Allocation to be mostly unchanged from the current Budget.  General Fund 
expenditures are projected at $3.18 million.  

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 28



The Proposed FY 2016-17 General Fund Budget conservatively projects a $55,000 overage. This 
includes agreements for funding the Visitors Bureau which is a major expenditure of $65,000, 
the potential funding for Economic Development of $25,000, and for the Siskiyou Media 
Council in the amount of $5,550. 

There have been requests for funding for Council consideration from the Senior Nutrition 
Program for its Meals on Wheels Program of $3,000, the Sisson Museum for assistance with 
operations for $2,000. These requests were submitted timely with all requested information.  
We have included those amounts in this Proposed Budget. 

This Proposed FY 2016-17 Operating Budget did not include any financing of the Equipment 
Replacement Fund which has $62,459 at the end of this fiscal year. We are delaying action until 
the final results of the current FY 2015-2016 Budget before determining the transfer of funds 
into the Equipment Replacement Fund.  

The General Fund is projected to carryover approximately $500,000 from the current year. This 
creates a reserve of about 16.74% for the upcoming year. With the Proposed FY 2016-2017 
Budget including the $55,000 overage it would result in a reserve of 14.04% going into FY 
2017-2018. 

Enterprise Funds: 
In the Enterprise Funds, we are projecting stable revenue for the Drainage Fund, Water Funds, 
and Solid Waste Funds. Operational expenses in the Wastewater Fund, including the Water 
Meter Installation Project, will warrant the initiation of the rate study process.  

Special Revenue Funds: 
Most Special Revenue Funds are within operational expectations. In these funds, expenditures 
are balanced with revenue, which is the purpose of these funds. The exception is in the 
Transportation and Gas Tax funds, where the City generally accumulates funds over several 
years in order to then build major street projects either wholly internally or leveraged with Grant 
Funding. These funds include the Brownfield EPA Grants, CDBG service and loan programs, 
Gas Tax, Transportation LTC, Transportation STIP Grant Funds, Fire Assessment District 
Equipment Replacement Fund, C.O.P.S. funding, Library Operations Fund, Business 
Improvement District, and the Beautification Funds.  

We have several Grants that are carrying over into the 2016-2017 fiscal year. They include: 

1. The Big Lakes Project which has estimated carryover of $639,100.
2. Ream Avenue and Guardrail Projects funded through STIP in the amounts of $449,000.
3. Brownfield Cleanup Grant for the Landing in which $155,000 remains.
4. CDBG Grant for a variety of projects in the amount of $511,820.

We have applied for a number of Grant opportunities.  We are currently waiting for the results 
from various agencies.  These undetermined Grants are not reflected in the FY 2016-2017 
Proposed Budget.  The Proposed Budget will need to be amended once amounts are known. 
They include: 

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 29



1. Three additional Brownfield Cleanup Grants in the amount of $200,000 each for a total of
$600,000. We will know in June if we have been successful.

2. Three Drinking Water SRF Planning Grants in the amount of $1,585,000 in total. We will
know by the end of summer regarding these funding opportunities.

3. Storm Water Resources Planning and Implementation Grant in the amount of $500,000
with a $25,000 match. The Planning Grant portion will be determined in May 2016 and
Implementation would occur in October 2016.

4. Three Clean Water SRF Planning Grants in the amount of $1,480,000 in total. We should
know in June or July regarding this funding.

Conclusion: 
Our City is experiencing strong indications of economic recovery. We have received very 
positive feedback from a variety of sources that, with the new Development Impact Fee 
reductions, the City will experience new construction and assessed valuation and sales tax.  It’s 
important to note that we have remained conservative in our revenue projections until we have 
actual data. We expect to experience positive changes prior to the FY 2016-17 Mid-Year Budget 
adjustments. We continue to be optimistic, creative, and adaptive in our quest for future funding, 
while keeping an eye on our new vision and City Council Strategic Plan to guide our progress.  

We greatly appreciate the City Council’s commitment to sound financial management practices.  
I would also like to thank our Leadership Team, and Finance Department staff for their 
continued quality efforts and commitment throughout our Budget process. 

Respectfully. 

Paul Eckert  Muriel Terrell 
City Manager Finance Director 

ATTACHMENTS 
Budget Worksheet 
Proposed Operating Budget 2016-2017 
Authorized Positions 

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 30



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 31



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 32



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 33



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 34



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 35



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 36



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 37



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 38



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 39



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 40



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 41



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 42



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 43



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 44



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 45



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 46



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 47



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016

Page:  1

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  1TX  Taxes

4010.00  Secured/Unsecured Property Tax  510,000  510,000 475,835  485,000 457,691  0

4012.00  In-Lieu Taxes  510,000  510,000 525,444  270,000 177,725  0

4015.00  Prior Year Property Taxes  0  0 0  0  0

4050.00  Sales and Use Taxes  720,000  720,000 735,226  972,000 731,823  0

4055.00  Proposition 172 Sales Tax  13,000  13,000 20,735  13,000 0  0

4070.00  Real Property Transfer Tax  6,000  6,000 7,408  6,000 5,777  0

4080.00  Fish and Game In Lieu Tax  0  0 0  559  0

4110.00  Business License Tax  77,000  77,000 76,955  80,000 81,815  0

4120.00  Transient Occupancy Tax  580,000  610,000 635,723  640,000 521,737  0

Taxes  0 0 2,466,000 0 1,977,127 2,446,000 2,416,000 2,477,326

Acct Class:  2FR  Franchises

4155.00  Pacific Power Franchise  42,000  42,000 42,585  47,000 47,385  0

4165.00  Cable Television Franchise  22,000  22,000 22,220  20,000 10,304  0

4175.00  Sprint Fiber Optic Franchise  0  0 0  0  0

4185.00  Safety Alarm Company Franchise  0  0 0  0  0

Franchises  0 0 67,000 0 57,689 64,000 64,000 64,805

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4201.00  Motor Vehicle Lic. In Excess  0  0 1,519  1,369  0

4205.00  Off Highway Lic.In-Lieu  0  0 0  0  0

4210.00  HomeOwners Exemption  5,000  5,000 4,137  5,700 2,865  0

4211.00  ERAF AB1661 Reimbursement  0  0 0  0  0

4265.00  P.O.S.T. Cost Reimbursements  4,000  4,000 1,467  4,000 2,195  0

4267.00  O.C.J.P. Grants  0  0 0  0  0

4280.00  State Mandated Cost Reimburse  0  0 44,754  4,352  0

4285.00  Community Development Block Gr  0  0 0  0  0

4290.00  Other State Grants  0  0 226  418  0

4295.00  Office of Emergency Services  0  0 0  0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 9,700 0 11,199 9,000 9,000 52,103

Acct Class:  4FN  Fines and Forfeitures

4310.00  Vehicle Code Fines  17,000  17,000 17,308  17,000 12,893  0

4320.00  Parking Citation Fines  1,000  1,000 877  2,000 2,865  0

4350.00  Booking Fee Rebates  4,000  4,000 4,556  4,000 4,081  0

4390.00  Other Fines and Forfeitures -4,000 -4,000-3,712 -4,000-3,707  0

Fines and Forfeitures  0 0 19,000 0 16,132 18,000 18,000 19,029

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  1,000  1,000-964  250-91  0

4509.00  Other Interest Earnings  500  500 2,343  1,000 867  0

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 48



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016

Page:  2

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4530.00  Land Rental  150  150 150  150 150  0

4550.00  Late Penalties and Interest  0  0 0  0  0

4580.00  Force Account Equipment Rental  0  0 0  0  0

4590.00  Other Rentals  0  0 0  0  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 1,400 0 926 1,650 1,650 1,529

Acct Class:  6PER  Permits and Licenses

5010.00  Building Permits  17,000  17,000 14,096  15,000 10,659  0

5020.00  Plumbing Permits  1,000  1,000 528  1,000 1,907  0

5030.00  Mechanical Permits  500  500 253  500 220  0

5040.00  Electrical Permits  1,000  1,000 940  1,000 2,274  0

5050.00  Grading Permits  100  100 0  0  0

5075.00  Plan Checking Permit Fees  7,500  7,500 7,136  7,500-2,740  0

5076.00  DisabilityAccess Education Fee  700  700 481  500 501  0

5080.00  Encroachment Permits  750  750 712  750 2,294  0

5110.00  Gun Permit Fees  500  500 963  750 1,001  0

5125.00  Animal Licenses  1,500  1,500 1,401  1,250 1,213  0

Permits and Licenses  0 0 28,250 0 17,329 30,550 30,550 26,510

Acct Class:  7CHG  Current Service Charges

5150.00  Animal Shelter Fees  900  900 676  700 563  0

5155.00  Towing and Impound Charges  0  0 0  0  0

5160.00  Special Police Dept. Services  1,000  1,000 968  1,000 500  0

5161.00  Live Scan Fees  8,000  8,000 10,598  8,000 9,261  0

5165.00  Special Fire Dept. Services  15,000  15,000 32,157  150,000 21,480  0

5170.00  Fire District Dispatching  0  0 0  0  0

5210.00  Zoning and Subdivision Applic.  1,000  1,000 0  450 150  0

5220.00  Conditional Use Permit Applic.  2,000  2,000 3,382  3,000 4,022  0

5240.00  Sign Permit Applications  1,000  1,000 1,780  1,000 490  0

5250.00  Misc. Planning Dept Recoveries  2,000  2,000 0  0  0

5260.00  Building Inspector Services  0  0 0  0  0

5390.00  Sidewalk Snow Removal Charges  1,200  1,200 1,212  1,200 1,290  0

Current Service Charges  0 0 165,350 0 37,756 32,100 32,100 50,773

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5255.00  Central Garage Outside Service  2,500  2,500 5,441  3,500 3,390  0

5710.00  Sales of Surplus Property  0  0 0  0  0

5725.00  Self Insurance Deposit Rebates  0  0 11,636  0  0

5730.00  Miscellaneous Grants In Aid  0  0 6,049  11,000 0  0

5731.00  Roseburg Development Grants  0  0 0  0  0

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 49



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016

Page:  3

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5740.00  Grant Administration Reimburse  0  0 0  0  0

5750.00  County Reimbursements  0  0 0  0  0

5765.00  Fire District Reimbursements  0  0 0  12,500  0

5780.00  County Library Bldg Reimburse  0  0 0  0  0

5790.00  Unclassified Revenues  0  0 4,641  3,696  0

5794.00  Miscellaneous Legal Recoveries  0  0 16  4,406  0

5795.00  Contributions -Non-Govt Source  0  0 1,523  240  0

5796.00  K-9 Program Donations  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 14,500 0 24,232 2,500 2,500 29,306

Acct Class:  91ND  Administrative Overhead Alloc.

5801.00  Indirect Administrative Alloc.  265,790  265,790 269,013  265,015 199,341  0

5860.00  Police Dept Security Services  13,000  13,000 13,648  13,000 10,236  0

Administrative Overhead Alloc.  0 0 278,015 0 209,577 278,790 278,790 282,661

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  70,000  70,000 70,000  70,000 35,000  0

5901.00  Transfers from Projects  0  0 0  0  0

5927.00  Transfer- Gas Tax Snow Removal  5,000  0 9,625  7,500 0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 77,500 0 35,000 70,000 75,000 79,625

General  0 0 3,126,715 0 2,386,967 2,952,590 2,927,590 3,083,667

 0 0 3,126,715 0 2,386,967 2,952,590 2,927,590 3,083,667Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  300  City Council

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  9,075  9,075 8,461  9,075 7,003  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  694  694 647  694 536  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  0  0 0  0  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 9,769 0 7,539 9,769 9,769 9,108

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  0  0 0  1,000  0

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  2,500  4,300 377  2,500 3,369  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 2,500 0 4,369 4,300 2,500 377

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7300.00  Facilities Rental  5,850  5,850 4,725  5,830 3,825  0

Facilities Expenses  0 0 5,830 0 3,825 5,850 5,850 4,725

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  500  500 1,312  500 452  0

7992.00  Special Departmental Project  0  0 0  0  0

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 50



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016

Page:  4

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  300  City Council

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 500 0 452 500 500 1,312

City Council  0 0 18,599 0 16,185 20,419 18,619 15,522

Dept:  510  City Administration

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  140,764  140,764 138,228  147,575 106,455  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  2,000  2,000 1,236  2,000 540  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  12,700 0  12,695  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  10,921  10,921 10,134  11,442 8,253  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  9,499  9,499 9,491  12,362 6,990  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  2,073  2,073 3,056  1,560 1,325  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  26,469  26,469 28,521  27,900 18,941  0

6080.00  Vehicle Allowance  0  0 0  0  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 202,839 0 155,199 204,426 191,726 190,666

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6245.00  Employee Recruitment Expense  0  450 0  492  0

6275.00  Dues and Publications  650  650 875  650 625  0

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  1,000  1,000 721  1,000 1,302  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 1,650 0 2,419 2,100 1,650 1,596

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7320.00  Telephone Expense  950  950 1,363  1,300 1,421  0

Facilities Expenses  0 0 1,300 0 1,421 950 950 1,363

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  500  500 485  1,000 953  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 1,000 0 953 500 500 485

City Administration  0 0 206,789 0 159,992 207,976 194,826 194,110

Dept:  515  City Clerk

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  1,560  1,560 830  1,560 800  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  119  119 64  119 61  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  0  0 0  0  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 1,679 0 861 1,679 1,679 894

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6275.00  Dues and Publications  250  250 336  250 173  0

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  100  1,100 200  1,000 734  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 1,250 0 907 1,350 350 536

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  500  500 0  0  0

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 51



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016

Page:  5

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  515  City Clerk

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7150.00  Public Notice Publication  2,500  2,500 2,824  2,500 1,707  0

7155.00  Elections Expenses  1,000  1,000 10,909  10,000 0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 12,500 0 1,707 4,000 4,000 13,733

Acct Class:  4INS  Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes

7250.00  Permits and License  500  500 499  500 499  0

Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes  0 0 500 0 499 500 500 499

City Clerk  0 0 15,929 0 3,974 7,529 6,529 15,662

Dept:  520  Finance and Personnel

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  195,444  195,444 196,364  203,016 163,018  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 7  0  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 0  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  14,951  14,951 16,425  15,176 14,049  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  15,641  15,641 29,290  15,876 13,156  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  2,838  2,838 4,296  2,146 1,877  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  50,449  50,449 53,095  51,900 41,650  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 288,114 0 233,750 279,323 279,323 299,477

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6245.00  Employee Recruitment Expense  0  0 0  0  0

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  600  600 124  600 60  0

6275.00  Dues and Publications  250  250 235  250 245  0

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  300  300 118  300 371  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 1,150 0 676 1,150 1,150 477

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 43  43  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  0  0

7125.00  Auditing and Acctng Services  17,000  17,000 16,500  17,500 17,000  0

7170.00  Bank Service Charges  0  0 105  100 103  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 17,600 0 17,146 17,000 17,000 16,648

Acct Class:  4INS  Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes

7230.00  Fidelity Insurance Bonds  550  550 533  550 533  0

7250.00  Permits and License  5,800  5,800 5,778  6,000 6,067  0

Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes  0 0 6,550 0 6,600 6,350 6,350 6,311

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7300.00  Facilities Rental  480  480 480  480 480  0

7320.00  Telephone Expense  1,000  1,000 1,532  1,600 1,337  0

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 52



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016

Page:  6

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  520  Finance and Personnel

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7340.00  Postage & Shipping Expenses  11,500  11,500 14,459  14,000 13,754  0

Facilities Expenses  0 0 16,080 0 15,571 12,980 12,980 16,471

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7420.00  Shop Equipment Maintenance  400  400 357  400 75  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 400 0 75 400 400 357

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7710.00  Office Supplies  9,000  9,000 11,078  9,000 7,386  0

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  100  100 6,860  100 203  0

7815.00  Equipment Rentals  3,000  3,000 4,574  5,000 7,129  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 14,100 0 14,718 12,100 12,100 22,512

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  0  0 0  901  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 901 0 0 0

Finance and Personnel  0 0 343,994 0 289,437 329,303 329,303 362,253

Dept:  525  Management Information Systems

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  0  0 0  0  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  28,000  30,000 27,248  30,000 23,751  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 30,000 0 23,751 30,000 28,000 27,248

Acct Class:  4INS  Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes

7250.00  Permits and License  5,000  5,120 11,236  12,000 12,440  0

Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes  0 0 12,000 0 12,440 5,120 5,000 11,236

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7420.00  Shop Equipment Maintenance  0  0 0  27  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 0 0 27 0 0 0

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  500  500 5,149  500 367  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 500 0 367 500 500 5,149

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  25,000  25,000 17,795  20,000 19,976  0

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  250  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 20,000 0 20,226 25,000 25,000 17,795

Management Information Systems  0 0 62,500 0 56,811 60,620 58,500 61,428

Dept:  530  City Wide Insurance

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6030.00  Unemployment Insurance  5,000  5,000 585  440  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 0 0 440 5,000 5,000 585

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 53



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016

Page:  7

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  530  City Wide Insurance

Acct Class:  4INS  Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes

7200.00  Public Liability Ins. - SCORE  126,100  126,100 88,873  110,820 0  0

7209.00  Retroactive SCORE Payments  0  0 0  0  0

7220.00  Property Damage Insurance  17,316  17,316 13,606  20,000 19,615  0

7245.00  Self-Insured Deductible Losses  1,500  1,500 1,132  1,500 0  0

7247.00  Self-Insured WC First Aid  2,500  2,500 0  2,500 144  0

Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes  0 0 134,820 0 19,759 147,416 147,416 103,611

City Wide Insurance  0 0 134,820 0 20,199 152,416 152,416 104,196

Dept:  540  City Attorney

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7140.00  City Attorney - Contract  25,000  25,000 13,615  25,000 12,229  0

7143.00  City Attorney - Non-Routine  1,000  1,000 1,200  1,000 694  0

7145.00  Legal Consultation Services  1,000  1,000 0  1,000 0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 27,000 0 12,923 27,000 27,000 14,815

City Attorney  0 0 27,000 0 12,923 27,000 27,000 14,815

Dept:  600  Law Enforcement Department

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  415,955  415,955 414,387  442,889 347,415  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  15,000  15,000 16,507  10,000 12,828  0

6003.03  ClickItorTicket Grant  0  0 0  0  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0-4,921  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 0  819  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  32,968  32,968 38,540  34,321 31,369  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  57,456  89,517 71,418  63,850 80,031  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  60,637  60,637 51,726  49,284 38,724  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  96,693  96,693 97,543  102,500 82,607  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 702,844 0 593,793 710,770 678,709 685,200

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6210.00  Uniform Cleaning Reimbursement  3,840  3,840 3,840  3,840 3,840  0

6225.00  Reserve Police Officer Exp.  1,000  1,000 18  0  0

6240.00  Physical Examinations  1,000  1,000 0  1,000 54  0

6243.00  Employee Background Invest.  1,000  1,000 1,260  1,000 132  0

6245.00  Employee Recruitment Expense  0  0 191  158  0

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  500  500 862  1,500 0  0

6260.00  POST Training (95% reimbursed)  3,000  3,000 9,261  3,000 0  0

6275.00  Dues and Publications  500  500 435  500 570  0

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  500  500 512  500 189  0

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 54



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016

Page:  8

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  600  Law Enforcement Department

Employee Related Costs  0 0 11,340 0 4,943 11,340 11,340 16,379

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  13,000  13,000 19,401  13,000 9,110  0

7160.00  Jail Booking Fees  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 13,000 0 9,110 13,000 13,000 19,401

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7320.00  Telephone Expense  10,000  13,000 9,917  13,000 9,500  0

7340.00  Postage & Shipping Expenses  500  500 57  100 2  0

Facilities Expenses  0 0 13,100 0 9,502 13,500 10,500 9,974

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7420.00  Shop Equipment Maintenance  1,000  1,000 1,892  1,000 1,525  0

7430.00  Vehicle Maintenance  5,000  5,000 2,320  5,000 4,723  0

7435.00  Tires and Chains Maintenance  4,200  4,200 891  4,200 2,627  0

7440.00  Fuel and Oil Maintenance  16,000  16,000 16,960  16,000 12,777  0

7460.00  Radio & Communications Maint.  500  500 352  100 2  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 26,300 0 21,654 26,700 26,700 22,415

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7710.00  Office Supplies  2,000  2,000 1,347  1,500 836  0

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  250  250 246  250 3  0

7820.00  Safety Equipment  500  500 135  500 5  0

7825.00  Personal Safety Clothing&Maint  1,000  1,000 1,383  1,000 1,030  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 3,250 0 1,874 3,750 3,750 3,111

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7960.00  Criminal Investigation Expense  3,000  3,000 1,399  3,000 3,241  0

7962.00  Towing Charges  100  100 0  100 0  0

7969.00  K-9 Program Expenses  0  0 0  0  0

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  500  500 385  500 0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 3,600 0 3,241 3,600 3,600 1,784

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  15,000  15,000 0  151,373  0

8803.00  Capital Outlay - Vehicles  0  0 0  0  0

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 151,373 15,000 15,000 0

Law Enforcement Department  0 0 773,434 0 795,490 797,660 762,599 758,264

Dept:  613  Public Safety Dispatching

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  141,420  141,420 132,502  134,493 103,605  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  2,000  2,000 2,819  2,000 1,588  0

6003.03  ClickItorTicket Grant  0  0 0  0  0

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 55



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016

Page:  9

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  613  Public Safety Dispatching

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 5,373  4,000 3,352  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 0  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  10,819  10,819 12,640  10,442 9,535  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  19,534  19,534 17,418  13,720 7,374  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  2,083  2,083 3,074  1,422 1,206  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  38,233  38,233 38,164  38,600 31,221  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 204,677 0 157,881 214,089 214,089 211,990

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6210.00  Uniform Cleaning Reimbursement  1,440  1,440 1,440  1,440 1,440  0

6240.00  Physical Examinations  150  150 0  150 18  0

6243.00  Employee Background Invest.  500  500 559  150 50  0

6245.00  Employee Recruitment Expense  150  150 131  150 88  0

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  400  400 0  1,000 592  0

6260.00  POST Training (95% reimbursed)  1,200  1,200 1,081  1,200 333  0

6275.00  Dues and Publications  50  50 50  50 0  0

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  1,000  1,000 297  250 0  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 4,390 0 2,521 4,890 4,890 3,558

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7110.00  Contract Services  8,500  8,500 8,589  10,000 5,000  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 10,000 0 5,000 8,500 8,500 8,589

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  100  100 0  0  0

7825.00  Personal Safety Clothing&Maint  100  100 0  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 0 200 200 0

Public Safety Dispatching  0 0 219,067 0 165,402 227,679 227,679 224,137

Dept:  625  Animal Control-Code Enforce

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  20,827  20,827 20,604  21,570 17,412  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 88  0  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  1,593  1,593 1,387  1,650 1,230  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  2,877  2,877 3,076  3,189 1,386  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  2,930  2,930 2,604  2,428 1,856  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  6,678  6,678 6,897  7,300 5,640  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 36,137 0 27,524 34,905 34,905 34,656

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 56



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  10

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  625  Animal Control-Code Enforce

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6210.00  Uniform Cleaning Reimbursement  240  240 220  240 240  0

6245.00  Employee Recruitment Expense  0  0 0  0  0

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  0  0 0  0  0

6275.00  Dues and Publications  0  0 0  0  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 240 0 240 240 240 220

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  100  100 125  100 43  0

7110.00  Contract Services  1,000  1,000 987  500 445  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 600 0 488 1,100 1,100 1,112

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7320.00  Telephone Expense  300  300 21  50 11  0

Facilities Expenses  0 0 50 0 11 300 300 21

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7420.00  Shop Equipment Maintenance  0  0 0  0  0

7430.00  Vehicle Maintenance  1,500  1,500 39  1,500 0  0

7440.00  Fuel and Oil Maintenance  1,500  1,500 1,157  1,500 729  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 3,000 0 729 3,000 3,000 1,196

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  500  500 107  23  0

7825.00  Personal Safety Clothing&Maint  0  0 0  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 23 500 500 107

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Animal Control-Code Enforce  0 0 40,027 0 29,015 40,045 40,045 37,312

Dept:  650  Volunteer Fire Department

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  149,520  149,520 134,288  258,642 111,363  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  7,000  7,000 33,116  7,000 21,291  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 0  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  11,974  11,974 12,982  20,322 10,867  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  15,971  22,636 26,757  35,955 16,562  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  53,602  53,602 38,798  51,090 27,753  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  23,400  23,400 23,287  69,100 14,482  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 442,109 0 202,318 268,132 261,467 269,228

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6210.00  Uniform Cleaning Reimbursement  960  960 960  2,400 800  0

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 57



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  11

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  650  Volunteer Fire Department

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6220.00  Volunteer Firefighter Reimb.  8,000  8,000 12,823  2,000 1,520  0

6235.00  Employee Meals On-Duty  500  500 401  500 421  0

6240.00  Physical Examinations  1,000  1,000 225  750 476  0

6243.00  Employee Background Invest.  300  300 395  300 82  0

6245.00  Employee Recruitment Expense  500  500 598  250 486  0

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  500  500 175  500 1,125  0

6275.00  Dues and Publications  100  100 90  50 165  0

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  250  250 294  100 15  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 6,850 0 5,090 12,110 12,110 15,961

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  3,000  3,000 0  1,000 850  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 1,000 0 850 3,000 3,000 0

Acct Class:  4INS  Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes

7220.00  Property Damage Insurance  8,400  8,400 7,724  8,400 4,165  0

7250.00  Permits and License  500  500 375  500 425  0

Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes  0 0 8,900 0 4,590 8,900 8,900 8,099

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7168.00  Fire Dispatching Sevices  2,560  2,560 1,675  2,600 1,310  0

7310.00  Utilities - Elec & Heating Oil  3,000  3,000 1,736  1,700 1,185  0

7320.00  Telephone Expense  2,000  2,000 2,976  2,700 2,323  0

7340.00  Postage & Shipping Expenses  100  100 30  10-1  0

Facilities Expenses  0 0 7,010 0 4,817 7,660 7,660 6,417

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7420.00  Shop Equipment Maintenance  2,500  2,500 2,815  4,500 5,393  0

7430.00  Vehicle Maintenance  12,000  12,000 17,542  12,000 12,892  0

7435.00  Tires and Chains Maintenance  1,000  1,000 2,880  1,500 2,736  0

7440.00  Fuel and Oil Maintenance  10,000  10,000 10,651  9,000 6,464  0

7460.00  Radio & Communications Maint.  3,000  3,000 1,707  3,600 749  0

7470.00  Building Maintenance  500  500 2,374  800 1,331  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 31,400 0 29,565 29,000 29,000 37,969

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7710.00  Office Supplies  500  500 1,072  500 300  0

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  150  150 1,271  250 476  0

7800.00  Equipment Expenses  4,500  4,500 3,377  4,000 4,995  0

7810.00  Expensed Equip. <$1000  750  750 3,861  750 700  0

7820.00  Safety Equipment  0  0 453  100 674  0

7825.00  Personal Safety Clothing&Maint  11,000  11,000 14,512  11,000 10,941  0

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 58



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  12

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  650  Volunteer Fire Department

Materials and Supplies  0 0 16,600 0 18,086 16,900 16,900 24,546

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  3,500  3,500 1,755  1,000 893  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 1,000 0 893 3,500 3,500 1,755

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  0  0 0  0  0

8802.00  Capital Outlay-Heavy Equipment  0  0 0  0  0

8803.00  Capital Outlay - Vehicles  0  0 0  0  0

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Volunteer Fire Department  0 0 514,869 0 266,209 349,202 342,537 363,975

Dept:  700  Non Departmental Operations

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 4,919  0  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  0  88,995 0  88,995  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  8,800  4,400 5,569  3,713  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 0 0 92,708 93,395 8,800 10,488

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  0  0 0  0  0

6275.00  Dues and Publications  2,700  2,700 2,744  2,700 2,391  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 2,700 0 2,391 2,700 2,700 2,744

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  1,700 1,700  0

7110.00  Contract Services  4,500  4,500 545  1,000 413  0

7125.00  Auditing and Acctng Services  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 2,700 0 2,113 4,500 4,500 545

Acct Class:  4INS  Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes

7249.00  Miscellaneous Loss & Recovery  1,000  1,000 1,281  1,000-46  0

7250.00  Permits and License  0  0 0  0  0

7275.00  LAFCO Contribution  3,500  3,500 3,194  0  0

7280.00  County Property Taxes  1,200  1,200 1,136  1,200 1,155  0

Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes  0 0 2,200 0 1,109 5,700 5,700 5,611

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  0  0 0  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7921.00  Roseburg Site Development Exp.  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 59



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  13

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  700  Non Departmental Operations

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

8160.00  Bad Debt  0  0 0  0  0

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 75,000  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 75,000

Non Departmental Operations  0 0 7,600 0 98,321 106,295 21,700 94,388

Dept:  730  Planning and Zoning Department

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  58,368  58,368 33,216  59,044 40,981  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 921  744  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  4,465  4,465 2,769  4,517 2,904  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  4,671  4,671 1,763  4,946 3,073  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  3,190  3,190 1,795  2,984 2,101  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  14,433  14,433 5,773  14,600 9,891  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 86,091 0 59,694 85,127 85,127 46,237

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6245.00  Employee Recruitment Expense  0  0 390  408  0

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  500  500 60  1,000 0  0

6275.00  Dues and Publications  200  200 97  200 0  0

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  500  500 654  1,000 52  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 2,200 0 460 1,200 1,200 1,201

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  15,000  15,000 50,755  10,000 11,140  0

7110.00  Contract Services  1,000  1,000 0  1,000 0  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  0  0

7150.00  Public Notice Publication  1,000  1,000 410  1,000 363  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 12,000 0 11,503 17,000 17,000 51,165

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7300.00  Facilities Rental  2,000  2,000 2,025  2,000 1,125  0

7320.00  Telephone Expense  300  300 400  300 286  0

Facilities Expenses  0 0 2,300 0 1,411 2,300 2,300 2,425

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  950  950 864  1,000 1,026  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 1,000 0 1,026 950 950 864

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7921.00  Roseburg Site Development Exp.  0  0 0  0  0

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 3,972  0  0

7992.00  Special Departmental Project  0  0 0  0  0

7993.00  Special Departmental Project 2  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,972

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 60



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  14

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Planning and Zoning Department  0 0 103,591 0 74,094 106,577 106,577 105,864

Dept:  740  Community Promotion & Visitors

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  5,020  5,020 5,156  4,022 4,861  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 0  155  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 1,157  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  384  384 433  308 290  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  402  402 709  252 166  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  1,176  1,176 1,548  745 575  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  1,496  1,496 1,523  1,425  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 5,327 0 7,472 8,478 8,478 10,526

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7470.00  Building Maintenance  0  0 863  1,200 1,193  0

7475.00  Grounds Maintenance  0  0 0  2,000 1,785  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 3,200 0 2,978 0 0 863

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  1,000  1,000 1,254  1,000 598  0

7815.00  Equipment Rentals  0  0 0  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 1,000 0 598 1,000 1,000 1,254

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7920.00  Economic Development Expenses  25,000  25,000 29,647  25,000 20,833  0

7974.00  Visitor's Bureau Allocation  65,000  65,000 65,000  65,000 48,750  0

7978.00  Enterprise Zone Allocation  0  0 6,250  0  0

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  16,000  33,000 11,842  10,250 8,516  0

7999.00  Community Projects Allocation  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 100,250 0 78,099 123,000 106,000 112,739

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  0  0 0  1,065  0

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

8821.00  Capital Project Costs II  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 1,065 0 0 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  17,995 17,250  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 17,995 0 17,250

Community Promotion & Visitors  0 0 109,777 0 90,212 150,473 115,478 142,632

Dept:  750  Public Works Administration

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  70,044  70,044 70,081  74,295 57,708  0

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 61



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  15

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  750  Public Works Administration

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 0  0  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 0  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  5,358  5,358 4,716  5,684 4,215  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  5,606  5,606 10,606  6,224 4,787  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  3,828  3,828 3,964  3,754 2,426  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  14,685  14,685 14,427  14,600 11,997  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 104,557 0 81,133 99,521 99,521 103,794

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6245.00  Employee Recruitment Expense  0  0 0  0  0

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  600  600 410  600 1,080  0

6275.00  Dues and Publications  650  650 907  650 684  0

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  600  600 837  600 806  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 1,850 0 2,570 1,850 1,850 2,154

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7320.00  Telephone Expense  1,750  1,750 1,983  1,750 1,490  0

Facilities Expenses  0 0 1,750 0 1,490 1,750 1,750 1,983

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7430.00  Vehicle Maintenance  200  200 171  200 39  0

7440.00  Fuel and Oil Maintenance  700  700 490  700 300  0

7460.00  Radio & Communications Maint.  0  0 0  0  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 900 0 339 900 900 661

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  100  100 112  100 669  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 100 0 669 100 100 112

Public Works Administration  0 0 109,157 0 86,201 104,121 104,121 108,704

Dept:  760  Building and Safety Inspection

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  0  0 0  0  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 0  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  0  0 0  0  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  0  0 0  0  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  0  0 0  0  0

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 62



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  16

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  760  Building and Safety Inspection

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6025.00  Health Insurance  0  0 0  0  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6245.00  Employee Recruitment Expense  0  0 0  0  0

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  0  0 0  0  0

6275.00  Dues and Publications  130  130 125  140 135  0

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  0  0 0  0  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 140 0 135 130 130 125

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  4,500  4,500 8,452  4,500 5,798  0

7110.00  Contract Services  30,000  30,000 30,000  30,000 20,000  0

7116.00  Extra Inspections Contract  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 34,500 0 25,798 34,500 34,500 38,452

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7320.00  Telephone Expense  130  130 213  130 143  0

Facilities Expenses  0 0 130 0 143 130 130 213

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7430.00  Vehicle Maintenance  0  0 0  0  0

7440.00  Fuel and Oil Maintenance  0  0 0  0  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  0  0 0  0  0

7825.00  Personal Safety Clothing&Maint  0  0 0  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  300  300 157  300 159  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 300 0 159 300 300 157

Building and Safety Inspection  0 0 35,070 0 26,235 35,060 35,060 38,947

Dept:  770  Government Buildings & Grounds

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  4,108  4,108 22,923  4,916 27,450  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 76  29  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 0  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  314  314 1,902  376 2,289  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  329  329 2,173  308 1,973  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  962  962 5,254  911 7,012  0

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 63



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  17

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  770  Government Buildings & Grounds

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6025.00  Health Insurance  1,224  1,224 6,270  1,370 7,425  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 7,881 0 46,178 6,937 6,937 38,598

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7310.00  Utilities - Elec & Heating Oil  23,000  23,000 25,495  23,000 19,255  0

Facilities Expenses  0 0 23,000 0 19,255 23,000 23,000 25,495

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7470.00  Building Maintenance  10,000  10,000 28,970  12,000 10,465  0

7475.00  Grounds Maintenance  1,000  1,000 1,154  1,000 1,103  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 13,000 0 11,568 11,000 11,000 30,124

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7770.00  Janitorial & Cleaning Supplies  250  250 165  250 70  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 250 0 70 250 250 165

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  29,000  29,000 8,489  10,000 26,970  0

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

8821.00  Capital Project Costs II  0  0 0  0  0

8822.00  Capital Project Costs III  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 10,000 0 26,970 29,000 29,000 8,489

Government Buildings & Grounds  0 0 54,131 0 104,041 70,187 70,187 102,871

Dept:  780  Library Building

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  0  0 0  0  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 0  0  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 0  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  0  0 0  0  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  0  0 0  0  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  0  0 0  0  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  0  0 0  0  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7310.00  Utilities - Elec & Heating Oil  0  0 0  0  0

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 64



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  18

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  780  Library Building

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7311.00  Utilities - Security Alarms  0  0 0  0  0

Facilities Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7470.00  Building Maintenance  0  0 0  0  0

7475.00  Grounds Maintenance  0  0 0  0  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7710.00  Office Supplies  0  0 0  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Library Building  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Dept:  800  Central Garage & Maintenance

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  33,773  33,773 46,060  44,129 34,625  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 23  39  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 15,812  49,759  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  2,584  2,584 3,965  3,376 2,888  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  2,703  2,703 3,672  2,893 2,292  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  7,908  7,908 10,356  9,660 8,660  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  10,067  10,067 13,176  14,600 9,298  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 74,658 0 107,561 57,035 57,035 93,064

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6240.00  Physical Examinations  450  450 1,048  125  0

6245.00  Employee Recruitment Expense  0  0 1,643  956  0

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  1,950  1,950 1,361  21  0

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  0  0 232  0  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 0 0 1,102 2,400 2,400 4,284

Acct Class:  4INS  Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes

7250.00  Permits and License  225  225 225  225 225  0

Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes  0 0 225 0 225 225 225 225

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7310.00  Utilities - Elec & Heating Oil  11,500  11,500 10,109  10,000 7,213  0

7311.00  Utilities - Security Alarms  1,100  1,100 1,128  1,100 916  0

7320.00  Telephone Expense  200  200 210  200 150  0

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 65



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  19

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  800  Central Garage & Maintenance

Facilities Expenses  0 0 11,300 0 8,279 12,800 12,800 11,447

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7410.00  Heavy Equipment Maintenance  9,500  13,100 7,608  9,500 12,366  0

7420.00  Shop Equipment Maintenance  750  750 1,246  750 654  0

7430.00  Vehicle Maintenance  6,400  6,400 3,238  4,000 3,300  0

7435.00  Tires and Chains Maintenance  5,750  5,750 3,523  3,500 1,233  0

7440.00  Fuel and Oil Maintenance  100  100 13  50 0  0

7470.00  Building Maintenance  1,000  1,000 910  400 73  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 18,200 0 17,626 27,100 23,500 16,538

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7770.00  Janitorial & Cleaning Supplies  3,000  3,000 2,734  3,000 2,765  0

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  200  200 250  100 94  0

7810.00  Expensed Equip. <$1000  1,577  1,577 1,811  2,500 5,432  0

7820.00  Safety Equipment  3,090  3,090 0  1,000 9  0

7825.00  Personal Safety Clothing&Maint  1,000  1,000 1,207  1,300 1,582  0

7830.00  Outside Service Expenditures  2,000  2,000 3,602  5,189  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 7,900 0 15,071 10,867 10,867 9,604

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  100  100 0  100 29  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 100 0 29 100 100 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  0  0 0  10,208  0

8802.00  Capital Outlay-Heavy Equipment  0  9,000 0  0  0

8803.00  Capital Outlay - Vehicles  0  0 0  0  0

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

8821.00  Capital Project Costs II  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 10,208 9,000 0 0

Central Garage & Maintenance  0 0 112,383 0 160,101 119,527 106,927 135,162

Dept:  820  Streets and Roadways

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  77,587  77,587 57,739  75,967 44,164  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 561  98  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 1,436  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  5,935  5,935 4,954  5,811 3,698  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  6,209  6,209 7,075  4,763 3,183  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  18,167  18,167 13,764  14,071 10,672  0

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 66



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  20

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  820  Streets and Roadways

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6025.00  Health Insurance  23,126  23,126 15,369  21,176 11,614  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 121,788 0 73,429 131,024 131,024 100,898

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  0  0 0  60  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 0 0 60 0 0 0

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7440.00  Fuel and Oil Maintenance  15,000  15,000 14,517  15,000 7,093  0

7488.00  Curb and Sidewalk Maintenance  1,500  1,500 7  1,500 657  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 16,500 0 7,750 16,500 16,500 14,524

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7750.00  Roadway Maintenance Materials  5,000  5,000 324  5,000 4,354  0

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  250  250 238  100 2  0

7810.00  Expensed Equip. <$1000  200  200 581  100 10  0

7815.00  Equipment Rentals  100  100 0  100 4,060  0

7820.00  Safety Equipment  100  100 198  100 80  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 5,400 0 8,506 5,650 5,650 1,341

Streets and Roadways  0 0 143,688 0 89,745 153,174 153,174 116,763

Dept:  821  Streets, Landscape Maintenance

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  4,564  4,564 2,008  4,469 260  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 0  0  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 0  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  349  349 171  342 22  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  365  365 305  280 21  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  1,069  1,069 277  828 57  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  1,360  1,360 424  2,491 67  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 8,410 0 427 7,707 7,707 3,185

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  0  0 0  180  0

6275.00  Dues and Publications  150  150 140  150 0  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 150 0 180 150 150 140

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 550  500 220  0

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 67



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  21

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  821  Streets, Landscape Maintenance

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7110.00  Contract Services  500  500 0  500 0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 1,000 0 220 500 500 550

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  1,000  1,000 189  1,000 144  0

7810.00  Expensed Equip. <$1000  100  100 162  100 240  0

7815.00  Equipment Rentals  100  100 0  100 0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 1,200 0 384 1,200 1,200 351

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Streets, Landscape Maintenance  0 0 10,760 0 1,211 9,557 9,557 4,226

Dept:  830  Streets, Cleaning

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  9,128  9,128 6,849  8,937 6,563  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 0  0  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 0  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  698  698 566  684 548  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  731  731 955  560 513  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  2,137  2,137 1,405  1,655 1,618  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  2,721  2,721 1,937  1,115 1,692  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 12,951 0 10,934 15,415 15,415 11,712

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7410.00  Heavy Equipment Maintenance  2,500  2,500 2,681  2,500 4,585  0

7535.00  Landfill Tipping Fees  0  0 0  5,000 0  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 7,500 0 4,585 2,500 2,500 2,681

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  100  100 0  223  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 223 100 100 0

Streets, Cleaning  0 0 20,451 0 15,742 18,015 18,015 14,393

Dept:  850  Traffic Safety Department

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  3,651  3,651 4,327  8,937 1,970  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 0  86  0

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 68



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  22

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  850  Traffic Safety Department

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 0  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  279  279 366  684 173  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  292  292 580  560 162  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  855  855 1,632  1,655 494  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  1,088  1,088 2,703  2,491 570  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 14,327 0 3,455 6,165 6,165 9,608

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7314.00  Traffic Signals Electricity  8,500  8,500 8,943  8,000 6,173  0

7315.00  Street Light Electricity  36,000  36,000 45,864  12,000 24,013  0

Facilities Expenses  0 0 20,000 0 30,186 44,500 44,500 54,807

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7484.00  Street Lights Maintenance  5,000  5,000 8,518  1,000 3,539  0

7485.00  Traffic Signals Maintenance  1,400  26,400 2,321  1,500 24,821  0

7486.00  Traffic Signs Maintenance  1,500  1,500 2,577  1,500 1,789  0

7487.00  Street Striping Maintenance  8,000  8,000 364  8,000 50  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 12,000 0 30,199 40,900 15,900 13,780

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  100  100 28  100 203  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 100 0 203 100 100 28

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  0  0 0  12,000 0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 12,000 0 0 0 0 0

Traffic Safety Department  0 0 58,427 0 64,043 91,665 66,665 78,223

Dept:  890  Snow Removal Operations

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  22,564  22,564 5,260  17,875 11,297  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  7,000  7,000 40  5,000 1,255  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 0  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  1,726  1,726 829  1,367 1,098  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  2,162  2,162 895  1,121 646  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  5,390  5,390 2,217  3,311 3,418  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  6,697  6,697 2,768  4,983 3,296  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 33,657 0 21,010 45,539 45,539 12,009

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 69



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  23

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  890  Snow Removal Operations

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6235.00  Employee Meals On-Duty  1,000  1,000 0  1,000 225  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 1,000 0 225 1,000 1,000 0

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7410.00  Heavy Equipment Maintenance  3,000  3,000 85  3,000 802  0

7435.00  Tires and Chains Maintenance  6,000  6,000 237  6,000 0  0

7440.00  Fuel and Oil Maintenance  9,000  9,000 66  9,000 1,987  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 18,000 0 2,789 18,000 18,000 388

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7750.00  Roadway Maintenance Materials  4,500  4,500 0  4,500 0  0

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  100  100 4  100 0  0

7810.00  Expensed Equip. <$1000  250  250 114  250 0  0

7815.00  Equipment Rentals  2,500  2,500 0  2,500 0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 7,350 0 0 7,350 7,350 118

Acct Class:  8DBT  Debt Service Expenditures

8175.00  Capital Lease Payments  0  0 0  0  0

Debt Service Expenditures  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Snow Removal Operations  0 0 60,007 0 24,024 71,889 71,889 12,515

 0 0 3,182,070 0 2,649,607 3,256,389 3,039,403 3,106,362Total Expenditures

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 70



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  24

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  12 - Equipment Replacement Reserve

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5710.00  Sales of Surplus Property  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  0 75,000  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 75,000

General  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 75,000

 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 75,000Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  0  0 0  0  0

8802.00  Capital Outlay-Heavy Equipment  20,000  20,000 69,442  19,282  0

8803.00  Capital Outlay - Vehicles  0  0 0  0  0

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 19,282 20,000 20,000 69,442

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 0 0 0 19,282 20,000 20,000 69,442

 0 0 0 0 19,282 20,000 20,000 69,442Total Expenditures

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 71



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  25

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  20 - Local Transportation Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3CNT  County Processed Subventions

4610.00  Local Transportation Fund  144,700  144,700 109,255  150,301  0

4690.00  Other County Grants in Aid  0  0 0  0  0

County Processed Subventions  0 0 0 0 150,301 144,700 144,700 109,255

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  0  0 660  323  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 0 0 323 0 0 660

General  0 0 0 0 150,624 144,700 144,700 109,915

Dept:  920  Local Transportation Projects

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4290.00  Other State Grants  0  0 0  0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Local Transportation Projects  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 0 0 0 0 150,624 144,700 144,700 109,915Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 72,916  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 72,916

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  144,700  163,585 50  25,000 152,396  0

8825.00  Road Construction Projects  0  0 0  20,000 0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 45,000 0 152,396 163,585 144,700 50

General  0 0 45,000 0 152,396 163,585 144,700 72,966

Dept:  920  Local Transportation Projects

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  0  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  0  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 19,051  18,809  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 18,809 0 0 19,051

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Local Transportation Projects  0 0 0 0 18,809 0 0 19,051

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 72



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  26

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  20 - Local Transportation Fund

 0 0 45,000 0 171,205 163,585 144,700 92,017Total Expenditures

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 73



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  27

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  21 - Transportation Projects Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  0  0 0  0  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Dept:  920  Local Transportation Projects

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4290.00  Other State Grants  0  6,000 0  242,000 0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 242,000 0 0 6,000 0 0

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Local Transportation Projects  0 0 242,000 0 0 6,000 0 0

Dept:  921  STIP Transportation Projects

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4290.00  Other State Grants  0  34,000 1,414,786  207,000 0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 207,000 0 0 34,000 0 1,414,786

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5790.00  Unclassified Revenues  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  0 186,327  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 186,327

STIP Transportation Projects  0 0 207,000 0 0 34,000 0 1,601,113

Dept:  922  STIP Transportation Project II

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4290.00  Other State Grants  0  0 0  0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5790.00  Unclassified Revenues  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

STIP Transportation Project II  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Dept:  923  Miscellaneous Trans. Projects

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4290.00  Other State Grants  0  0 0  0  0

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 74



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  28

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  21 - Transportation Projects Fund

Revenues

Dept:  923  Miscellaneous Trans. Projects

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5795.00  Contributions -Non-Govt Source  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous Trans. Projects  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 0 0 449,000 0 0 40,000 0 1,601,113Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  920  Local Transportation Projects

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  0  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  0  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  9,410  0

7116.00  Extra Inspections Contract  0  0 0  0  0

7120.00  Construction Management Engr  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 9,410 0 0 0

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  0  0 0  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  6,000 0  242,000 4,643  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 242,000 0 4,643 6,000 0 0

Local Transportation Projects  0 0 242,000 0 14,053 6,000 0 0

Dept:  921  STIP Transportation Projects

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  0  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  0  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 110,247  0  0

7116.00  Extra Inspections Contract  0  0 0  0  0

7120.00  Construction Management Engr  0  0 0  0  0

7190.00  Special Consultant Services  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 110,247

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  0  0 0  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 75



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  29

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  21 - Transportation Projects Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  921  STIP Transportation Projects

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  34,000 585,573  207,000 19,341  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 207,000 0 19,341 34,000 0 585,573

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 905,326  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 905,326

STIP Transportation Projects  0 0 207,000 0 19,341 34,000 0 1,601,146

Dept:  922  STIP Transportation Project II

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  0  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  0  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  0  0

7120.00  Construction Management Engr  0  0 0  0  0

7190.00  Special Consultant Services  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  50  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 50 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

8821.00  Capital Project Costs II  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

STIP Transportation Project II  0 0 0 0 50 0 0 0

Dept:  923  Miscellaneous Trans. Projects

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous Trans. Projects  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 0 0 449,000 0 33,444 40,000 0 1,601,146Total Expenditures

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 76



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  30

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  25 - Gas Tax - Sec. 2105 - Prop 111

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4255.00  Gas Tax - Section 2105  21,173  21,173 21,738  21,198 12,498  0

4263.00  Proposition 1B  0  0 0  0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 21,198 0 12,498 21,173 21,173 21,738

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  100  100 404  400 214  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 400 0 214 100 100 404

General  0 0 21,598 0 12,712 21,273 21,273 22,142

 0 0 21,598 0 12,712 21,273 21,273 22,142Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 2,163  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,163

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7520.00  System Repairs & Maintenance  0  0 0  0  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  195,000  263,546 3,484  80,700  0

8825.00  Road Construction Projects  50,000  50,000 80,764  8,000  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 88,700 313,546 245,000 84,248

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 113,653  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 113,653

General  0 0 0 0 88,700 313,546 245,000 200,064

 0 0 0 0 88,700 313,546 245,000 200,064Total Expenditures

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 77



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  31

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  26 - Gas Tax - Sec. 2106 - Const.

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4256.00  Gas Tax - Section 2106  15,716  15,716 22,517  15,147 13,254  0

4260.00  Traffic Congestions Relief  16,787  16,787 37,814  8,005 10,251  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 23,152 0 23,505 32,503 32,503 60,331

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  200  200 337  300 298  0

4509.00  Other Interest Earnings  0  0 0  0  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 300 0 298 200 200 337

General  0 0 23,452 0 23,803 32,703 32,703 60,668

 0 0 23,452 0 23,803 32,703 32,703 60,668Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7520.00  System Repairs & Maintenance  0  0 2,496  0  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,496

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  35,000  35,000 0  125,000 0  0

8821.00  Capital Project Costs II  0  0 0  0  0

8825.00  Road Construction Projects  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 125,000 0 0 35,000 35,000 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  18,885 0  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 18,885 0 0

General  0 0 125,000 0 0 53,885 35,000 2,496

 0 0 125,000 0 0 53,885 35,000 2,496Total Expenditures

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 78



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  32

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  27 - Gas Tax - Sec. 2107 - Maint

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4257.00  Gas Tax - Section 2107  27,384  27,384 27,942  97,873 15,844  0

4259.00  Gas Tax - Section 2107 SR  5,000  0 9,625  7,500 0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 105,373 0 15,844 27,384 32,384 37,567

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  200  200 247  200 195  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 200 0 195 200 200 247

General  0 0 105,573 0 16,039 27,584 32,584 37,814

 0 0 105,573 0 16,039 27,584 32,584 37,814Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  0  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7487.00  Street Striping Maintenance  0  0 0  0  0

7520.00  System Repairs & Maintenance  0  0 14  0  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

8825.00  Road Construction Projects  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

9925.00  Transfers Out - Snow Removal  5,000  0 9,625  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 5,000 9,625

General  0 0 0 0 0 0 5,000 9,639

 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,000 9,639Total Expenditures

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 79



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  33

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  28 - Gas Tax - Sec. 2107.5 - Engr

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4258.00  Gas Tax - Section 2107.5  1,000  1,000 2,000  1,000 0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 1,000 0 0 1,000 1,000 2,000

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  20  20 22  20 17  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 20 0 17 20 20 22

General  0 0 1,020 0 17 1,020 1,020 2,022

 0 0 1,020 0 17 1,020 1,020 2,022Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  1,000  1,000 0  10,000 0  0

7190.00  Special Consultant Services  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 10,000 0 0 1,000 1,000 0

General  0 0 10,000 0 0 1,000 1,000 0

 0 0 10,000 0 0 1,000 1,000 0Total Expenditures

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 80



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  34

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  30 - Drainage Operations Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  100  100 167  100 0  0

4550.00  Late Penalties and Interest  200  200 261  200 193  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 300 0 193 300 300 428

Acct Class:  6US  Current User Fees

5501.00  Monthly User Charges  23,000  23,000 23,488  23,000 19,876  0

Current User Fees  0 0 23,000 0 19,876 23,000 23,000 23,488

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5901.00  Transfers from Projects  0  0 238,166  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 238,166

General  0 0 23,300 0 20,069 23,300 23,300 262,082

 0 0 23,300 0 20,069 23,300 23,300 262,082Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  200  Utility Field System Services

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  10,041  10,041 4,829  6,385 2,569  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 10  0  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 1,451  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  768  768 563  609 214  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  804  804 621  589 194  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  2,351  2,351 1,058  1,839 647  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  2,993  2,993 1,478  2,618 707  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 12,040 0 4,331 16,957 16,957 10,010

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  100  100 79  100 79  0

7110.00  Contract Services  1,000  1,000 0  1,000 0  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 765  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 1,100 0 79 1,100 1,100 844

Acct Class:  4INS  Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes

7200.00  Public Liability Ins. - SCORE  7,200  7,200 577  630 0  0

7245.00  Self-Insured Deductible Losses  500  500 0  500 0  0

Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes  0 0 1,130 0 0 7,700 7,700 577

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7520.00  System Repairs & Maintenance  5,000  5,000 36  5,000 282  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 5,000 0 282 5,000 5,000 36

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 81



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  35

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  30 - Drainage Operations Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  200  Utility Field System Services

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7750.00  Roadway Maintenance Materials  1,000  1,000 0  1,000 0  0

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  500  500 0  500 0  0

7815.00  Equipment Rentals  0  0 0  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 1,500 0 0 1,500 1,500 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

8190.00  Depreciation  0  0 22,317  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,317

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  0  0 0  0  0

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9801.00  Administrative Overhead Alloc.  4,525  4,525 4,677  4,500 3,393  0

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 18,634  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 4,500 0 3,393 4,525 4,525 23,311

Utility Field System Services  0 0 25,270 0 8,085 36,782 36,782 57,095

 0 0 25,270 0 8,085 36,782 36,782 57,095Total Expenditures

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 82



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  36

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  31 - Drainage Improvements Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  100  100 116  0  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 100 100 116

Acct Class:  6US  Current User Fees

5575.00  Connection Capacity Charges  1,000  1,000 942  1,000 500  0

Current User Fees  0 0 1,000 0 500 1,000 1,000 942

General  0 0 1,000 0 500 1,100 1,100 1,058

 0 0 1,000 0 500 1,100 1,100 1,058Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  100 0  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  8,226  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 100 0 8,226 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 0 100 0 8,226 0 0 0

 0 0 100 0 8,226 0 0 0Total Expenditures

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 83



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  37

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  35 - Solid Waste Collections Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4290.00  Other State Grants  0  0 5,000  5,000 0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 5,000 0 0 0 0 5,000

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  400  400 349  400 0  0

4550.00  Late Penalties and Interest  5,000  5,000 6,741  5,000 4,512  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 5,400 0 4,512 5,400 5,400 7,090

Acct Class:  6US  Current User Fees

5501.00  Monthly User Charges  590,000  590,000 609,162  610,000 521,021  0

5535.00  Extra Garbage Service Charge  1,200  1,200 1,411  1,200 1,780  0

Current User Fees  0 0 611,200 0 522,801 591,200 591,200 610,573

General  0 0 621,600 0 527,313 596,600 596,600 622,663

 0 0 621,600 0 527,313 596,600 596,600 622,663Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  0  0 0  0  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 0  0  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 0  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  0  0 0  0  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  0  0 0  0  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  0  0 0  0  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  0  0 0  0  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7110.00  Contract Services  350,000  350,000 335,748  380,000 287,940  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 380,000 0 287,940 350,000 350,000 335,748

Acct Class:  4INS  Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes

7200.00  Public Liability Ins. - SCORE  3,775  3,775 2,834  3,300 0  0

7245.00  Self-Insured Deductible Losses  250  250 0  250 0  0

Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes  0 0 3,550 0 0 4,025 4,025 2,834

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7535.00  Landfill Tipping Fees  140,000  140,000 144,836  145,000 109,271  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 145,000 0 109,271 140,000 140,000 144,836

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  1,000  1,000 391  1,000 627  0

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 84



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  38

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  35 - Solid Waste Collections Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Materials and Supplies  0 0 1,000 0 627 1,000 1,000 391

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7935.00  Recycling Expenses  21,900  21,900 21,893  21,900 17,419  0

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  3,000  3,000 2,683  3,500 3,496  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 25,400 0 20,915 24,900 24,900 24,576

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9801.00  Administrative Overhead Alloc.  60,410  60,410 54,631  60,215 45,306  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 60,215 0 45,306 60,410 60,410 54,631

General  0 0 615,165 0 464,059 580,335 580,335 563,016

 0 0 615,165 0 464,059 580,335 580,335 563,016Total Expenditures

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 85



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  39

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  40 - Water Operations Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  2,000  2,000 1,768  0  0

4509.00  Other Interest Earnings  0  0 0  0  0

4550.00  Late Penalties and Interest  5,000  5,000 5,457  5,000 4,032  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 5,000 0 4,032 7,000 7,000 7,225

Acct Class:  6US  Current User Fees

5501.00  Monthly User Charges  528,000  528,000 534,007  535,000 444,648  0

5503.00  User Chgs Outside City Limits  0  0 0  0  0

5549.00  Special Utility Service Charge  3,000  3,000 5,972  5,000 5,264  0

5550.00  New Connection Charges  5,000  5,000 225  5,000 6,848  0

5555.00  Meter Installation Charges  0  0 0  0  0

Current User Fees  0 0 545,000 0 456,760 536,000 536,000 540,204

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5710.00  Sales of Surplus Property  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5901.00  Transfers from Projects  0  0 2,156,838  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,156,838

General  0 0 550,000 0 460,792 543,000 543,000 2,704,267

 0 0 550,000 0 460,792 543,000 543,000 2,704,267Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  200  Utility Field System Services

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  97,898  97,898 91,815  105,086 86,471  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  8,000  8,000 7,471  10,000 2,975  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0-618  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  20,000  20,000 39,646  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  7,489  7,489 11,006  8,039 7,864  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  12,992  12,992 12,098  8,641 6,234  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  20,758  20,758 29,889  25,528 22,706  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  27,893  27,893 36,799  38,416 25,128  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 195,710 0 151,378 195,030 195,030 228,106

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  1,000  1,000 2,969  2,000 1,255  0

6275.00  Dues and Publications  500  500 400  500 265  0

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  1,000  1,000 2,164  2,000 427  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 4,500 0 1,947 2,500 2,500 5,533

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 86



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  40

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  40 - Water Operations Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  200  Utility Field System Services

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  650  650 449  15,000 451  0

7110.00  Contract Services  4,000  4,000 7,556  5,000 3,513  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  2,000  2,000 13,493  2,000 0  0

7143.00  City Attorney - Non-Routine  0  0 0  2,500 2,539  0

7145.00  Legal Consultation Services  1,000  1,000 0  1,000 135  0

7150.00  Public Notice Publication  0  0 111  500 128  0

7165.00  Police Dept Security Services  6,850  6,850 6,824  6,850 5,118  0

7180.00  Contract Labratory Analysis  1,500  1,500 644  2,500 2,554  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 35,350 0 14,438 16,000 16,000 29,077

Acct Class:  4INS  Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes

7200.00  Public Liability Ins. - SCORE  7,500  7,500 7,629  6,580 0  0

7220.00  Property Damage Insurance  1,000  1,000 0  1,000 0  0

7245.00  Self-Insured Deductible Losses  500  500 0  500 0  0

7250.00  Permits and License  6,000  6,000 6,156  6,500 8,444  0

7280.00  County Property Taxes  300  300 290  300 295  0

Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes  0 0 14,880 0 8,739 15,300 15,300 14,075

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7310.00  Utilities - Elec & Heating Oil  13,000  13,000 12,637  10,000 5,063  0

7320.00  Telephone Expense  2,000  2,000 2,162  2,000 1,924  0

7321.00  Internet Access  600  600 0  600 0  0

Facilities Expenses  0 0 12,600 0 6,987 15,600 15,600 14,799

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7410.00  Heavy Equipment Maintenance  0  0 0  0  0

7420.00  Shop Equipment Maintenance  500  500 1,387  500 658  0

7430.00  Vehicle Maintenance  2,000  2,000 2,626  2,000 2,263  0

7435.00  Tires and Chains Maintenance  700  700 539  700 1,297  0

7440.00  Fuel and Oil Maintenance  8,000  8,000 8,285  8,000 6,828  0

7460.00  Radio & Communications Maint.  0  0 0  0  0

7470.00  Building Maintenance  400  400 303  400 773  0

7475.00  Grounds Maintenance  1,000  1,000 1,087  1,000 0  0

7520.00  System Repairs & Maintenance  45,000  45,000 44,007  45,000 41,950  0

7550.00  New Connections Expense  500  500 2,122  500 0  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 58,100 0 53,769 58,100 58,100 60,356

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7322.00  Service fee  0  0 2,434  0  0

7750.00  Roadway Maintenance Materials  6,000  6,000 4,421  6,000 3,913  0

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  250  250 1,726  250 55  0

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 87



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  41

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  40 - Water Operations Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  200  Utility Field System Services

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7810.00  Expensed Equip. <$1000  1,000  1,000 5,578  1,000 2,782  0

7815.00  Equipment Rentals  100  100 30  100 0  0

7820.00  Safety Equipment  3,000  3,000 1,076  500 115  0

7825.00  Personal Safety Clothing&Maint  1,000  1,000 1,237  1,000 1,264  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 8,850 0 8,129 11,350 11,350 16,502

Acct Class:  8DBT  Debt Service Expenditures

8100.00  Interest on Debt  0  0 0  114  0

8150.00  Principal Payments  0  0 0  0  0

Debt Service Expenditures  0 0 0 0 114 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

8190.00  Depreciation  0  0 105,489  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 105,489

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  100,000  100,000 0  0  0

8802.00  Capital Outlay-Heavy Equipment  0  0 0  0  0

8803.00  Capital Outlay - Vehicles  13,000  13,000 0  12,436  0

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  2,125  0

8821.00  Capital Project Costs II  0  0 0  0  0

8822.00  Capital Project Costs III  0  0 0  0  0

8825.00  Road Construction Projects  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 14,561 113,000 113,000 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9801.00  Administrative Overhead Alloc.  78,125  78,125 77,906  77,900 58,590  0

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 16,771  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 77,900 0 58,590 78,125 78,125 94,677

Utility Field System Services  0 0 407,890 0 318,652 505,005 505,005 568,614

 0 0 407,890 0 318,652 505,005 505,005 568,614Total Expenditures

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 88



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  42

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  41 - Water Improvements Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  1,000  1,000 730  0  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 1,000 1,000 730

Acct Class:  6US  Current User Fees

5549.00  Special Utility Service Charge  0  0 0  0  0

5575.00  Connection Capacity Charges  10,000  10,000 16,334  10,000 2,501  0

Current User Fees  0 0 10,000 0 2,501 10,000 10,000 16,334

General  0 0 10,000 0 2,501 11,000 11,000 17,064

Dept:  910  Water Improvement Line

Acct Class:  6US  Current User Fees

5549.00  Special Utility Service Charge  977,000  977,000 546,734  976,994  0

Current User Fees  0 0 0 0 976,994 977,000 977,000 546,734

Water Improvement Line  0 0 0 0 976,994 977,000 977,000 546,734

Dept:  911  Water Improvement Meters

Acct Class:  6US  Current User Fees

5549.00  Special Utility Service Charge  1,812,300  1,812,300 1,389,673  1,107,449  0

Current User Fees  0 0 0 0 1,107,449 1,812,300 1,812,300 1,389,673

Water Improvement Meters  0 0 0 0 1,107,449 1,812,300 1,812,300 1,389,673

Dept:  912  Big Lakes

Acct Class:  6US  Current User Fees

5549.00  Special Utility Service Charge  0  1,240,200 0  639,100 0  0

Current User Fees  0 0 639,100 0 0 1,240,200 0 0

Big Lakes  0 0 639,100 0 0 1,240,200 0 0

 0 0 649,100 0 2,086,944 4,040,500 2,800,300 1,953,471Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 24,040  0  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24,040

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 3,720  20,860  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 20,860 0 0 3,720

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7300.00  Facilities Rental  0  0 400  0  0

Facilities Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 400

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 89



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  43

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  41 - Water Improvements Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  80,000 8,907  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 80,000 0 8,907 0 0 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 1,951,780  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,951,780

General  0 0 80,000 0 29,767 0 0 1,979,940

Dept:  910  Water Improvement Line

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  0  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  0  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  144,724  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 144,724 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  977,000  977,000 0  896,249  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 896,249 977,000 977,000 0

Water Improvement Line  0 0 0 0 1,040,973 977,000 977,000 0

Dept:  911  Water Improvement Meters

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  8,999  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  85,666  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 94,665 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  1,812,300  2,012,300 0  1,308,376  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 1,308,376 2,012,300 1,812,300 0

Water Improvement Meters  0 0 0 0 1,403,041 2,012,300 1,812,300 0

Dept:  912  Big Lakes

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  64,100 142,425  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 64,100 0 142,425 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  50  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 50 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  1,240,200 0  575,000 0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 575,000 0 0 1,240,200 0 0

Big Lakes  0 0 639,100 0 142,475 1,240,200 0 0

 0 0 719,100 0 2,616,256 4,229,500 2,789,300 1,979,940Total Expenditures

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 90



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  44

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  45 - WasteWater Operations Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  800  800 502  0  0

4550.00  Late Penalties and Interest  8,000  8,000 7,444  7,000 5,310  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 7,000 0 5,310 8,800 8,800 7,946

Acct Class:  6US  Current User Fees

5501.00  Monthly User Charges  765,000  765,000 772,216  770,000 639,810  0

5520.00  Laboratory Service Charges  4,000  4,000 5,766  2,500 2,233  0

5549.00  Special Utility Service Charge  300  300 1,481  300 205,814  0

5550.00  New Connection Charges  0  0 0  8,197  0

Current User Fees  0 0 772,800 0 856,054 769,300 769,300 779,463

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5710.00  Sales of Surplus Property  0  0 0  0  0

5750.00  County Reimbursements  13,000  13,000 31,261  13,000 10,541  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 13,000 0 10,541 13,000 13,000 31,261

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

5901.00  Transfers from Projects  0  0 462,103  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 462,103

General  0 0 792,800 0 871,905 791,100 791,100 1,280,773

 0 0 792,800 0 871,905 791,100 791,100 1,280,773Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  200  Utility Field System Services

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  37,389  37,389 33,381  54,338 20,417  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  4,500  4,500 2,043  4,500 1,401  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0-471  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 21,598  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  3,204  3,204 3,649  5,103 1,922  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  5,043  5,043 3,735  4,943 1,454  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  9,429  9,429 9,703  14,603 5,647  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  10,996  10,996 12,279  21,776 6,196  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 105,263 0 37,037 70,561 70,561 85,917

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  1,000  1,000 533  2,000 372  0

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  500  500 91  1,000 138  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 3,000 0 510 1,500 1,500 624

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 91



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  45

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  45 - WasteWater Operations Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  200  Utility Field System Services

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  1,500  1,500 449  1,500 451  0

7110.00  Contract Services  1,000  1,000 0  1,000 0  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  1,000  1,000 3,231  1,000 7,067  0

7140.00  City Attorney - Contract  0  0 0  1,000 890  0

7143.00  City Attorney - Non-Routine  500  30,500 21,024  25,000 33,877  0

7145.00  Legal Consultation Services  0  0 0  1,000 2,160  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 30,500 0 44,445 34,000 4,000 24,704

Acct Class:  4INS  Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes

7200.00  Public Liability Ins. - SCORE  3,000  3,000 4,829  2,650 0  0

7220.00  Property Damage Insurance  0  0 0  0  0

7245.00  Self-Insured Deductible Losses  1,000  1,000 236  1,000 0  0

7250.00  Permits and License  2,000  2,000 2,736  4,000 3,948  0

Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes  0 0 7,650 0 3,948 6,000 6,000 7,801

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7310.00  Utilities - Elec & Heating Oil  750  750 459  750 0  0

7320.00  Telephone Expense  600  600 466  600 475  0

Facilities Expenses  0 0 1,350 0 475 1,350 1,350 925

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7410.00  Heavy Equipment Maintenance  3,000  3,000 4,754  5,000 7,871  0

7420.00  Shop Equipment Maintenance  1,500  1,500 2,087  1,500 605  0

7430.00  Vehicle Maintenance  2,000  2,000 1,758  2,000 1,886  0

7435.00  Tires and Chains Maintenance  700  700 539  700 1,297  0

7440.00  Fuel and Oil Maintenance  4,000  4,000 5,542  4,000 1,947  0

7470.00  Building Maintenance  500  500 275  500 599  0

7475.00  Grounds Maintenance  1,100  1,100 1,087  500 0  0

7520.00  System Repairs & Maintenance  45,000  45,000 14,772  45,000 2,186  0

7550.00  New Connections Expense  2,000  2,000 9,914  2,000 148  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 61,200 0 16,539 59,800 59,800 40,728

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7322.00  Service fee  0  0 0  0  0

7750.00  Roadway Maintenance Materials  6,000  6,000 7,798  6,000 2,257  0

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  200  200 224  200-54  0

7810.00  Expensed Equip. <$1000  1,000  1,000 2,127  1,000 391  0

7815.00  Equipment Rentals  100  100 557  100 510  0

7820.00  Safety Equipment  2,000  2,000 957  2,000 1,091  0

7825.00  Personal Safety Clothing&Maint  800  800 2,764  2,000 2,126  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 11,300 0 6,321 10,100 10,100 14,427

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 92



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  46

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  45 - WasteWater Operations Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  200  Utility Field System Services

Acct Class:  8DBT  Debt Service Expenditures

8100.00  Interest on Debt  39,760  39,760 40,414  41,836 39,659  0

8150.00  Principal Payments  33,873  33,873 0  34,973 33,873  0

Debt Service Expenditures  0 0 76,809 0 73,532 73,633 73,633 40,414

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

8190.00  Depreciation  0  0 239,079  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 239,079

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  100,000  100,000 0  92,499  0

8802.00  Capital Outlay-Heavy Equipment  0  0 0  0  0

8803.00  Capital Outlay - Vehicles  13,000  13,000 0  12,436  0

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  113,000  113,000 0  2,125  0

8821.00  Capital Project Costs II  0  0 0  0  0

8822.00  Capital Project Costs III  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 107,060 226,000 226,000 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9801.00  Administrative Overhead Alloc.  29,180  29,180 32,035  29,100 21,888  0

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 37,268  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 29,100 0 21,888 29,180 29,180 69,303

Utility Field System Services  0 0 326,172 0 311,755 512,124 482,124 523,922

Dept:  250  Utility Plant Operations

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  125,173  125,173 88,224  80,382 64,673  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  20,000  20,000 16,566  20,000 12,702  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 0  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  11,106  11,106 8,708  6,914 6,454  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  16,883  16,883 12,904  5,491 5,170  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  32,569  32,569 28,440  16,222 18,810  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  36,812  36,812 24,359  24,412 20,776  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 153,421 0 128,585 242,543 242,543 179,201

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6240.00  Physical Examinations  250  250 0  100 212  0

6245.00  Employee Recruitment Expense  2,800  2,800 1,194  100 651  0

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  2,500  2,500 482  2,500 940  0

6275.00  Dues and Publications  600  600 1,077  600 81  0

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  500  500 34  500 354  0

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 93



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  47

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  45 - WasteWater Operations Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  250  Utility Plant Operations

Employee Related Costs  0 0 3,800 0 2,238 6,650 6,650 2,787

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  10,000  10,000 1,900  14,400 2,401  0

7110.00  Contract Services  50,000  50,000 7,011  15,000 8,000  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  221,000  221,000 66,003  138,198  0

7165.00  Police Dept Security Services  6,825  6,825 6,824  6,825 5,118  0

7180.00  Contract Labratory Analysis  30,000  30,000 28,571  50,000 24,763  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 86,225 0 178,480 317,825 317,825 110,309

Acct Class:  4INS  Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes

7200.00  Public Liability Ins. - SCORE  10,000  10,000 8,722  8,780 0  0

7220.00  Property Damage Insurance  0  0 0  0  0

7245.00  Self-Insured Deductible Losses  500  500 0  0  0

7250.00  Permits and License  12,000  12,000 10,169  12,000 9,730  0

7280.00  County Property Taxes  975  975 963  975 981  0

Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes  0 0 21,755 0 10,711 23,475 23,475 19,854

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7310.00  Utilities - Elec & Heating Oil  82,000  82,000 96,437  82,000 60,248  0

7311.00  Utilities - Security Alarms  978  978 978  978 824  0

7320.00  Telephone Expense  950  950 1,206  950 1,082  0

7321.00  Internet Access  1,200  1,200 1,199  1,200 1,029  0

Facilities Expenses  0 0 85,128 0 63,183 85,128 85,128 99,820

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7410.00  Heavy Equipment Maintenance  500  500 1,304  500 0  0

7420.00  Shop Equipment Maintenance  500  500 203  500 17  0

7430.00  Vehicle Maintenance  600  600 270  1,165  0

7435.00  Tires and Chains Maintenance  1,300  1,300 1,076  654  0

7440.00  Fuel and Oil Maintenance  3,000  3,000 3,011  3,000 1,588  0

7460.00  Radio & Communications Maint.  50  50 0  0  0

7470.00  Building Maintenance  1,000  1,000 1,162  1,000 1,315  0

7475.00  Grounds Maintenance  250  250 378  500 2  0

7510.00  Plant Repairs & Maintenance  20,000  20,000 27,945  20,000 10,425  0

7511.00  DAF Repairs & Maintenance  10,000  10,000 6,365  10,000 1,506  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 35,500 0 16,672 37,200 37,200 41,714

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7710.00  Office Supplies  1,000  1,000 687  1,000 1,497  0

7740.00  Laboratory Supplies/Equipment  14,000  14,000 15,563  14,000 8,851  0

7745.00  Plant Treatment Chemicals  48,000  48,000 40,512  30,000 20,541  0

7770.00  Janitorial & Cleaning Supplies  100  100 51  100 18  0

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 94



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  48

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  45 - WasteWater Operations Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  250  Utility Plant Operations

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  500  500 1,933  500 106  0

7810.00  Expensed Equip. <$1000  300  300 190  300 29  0

7815.00  Equipment Rentals  500  500 1  100 0  0

7820.00  Safety Equipment  1,500  1,500 0  100 38  0

7825.00  Personal Safety Clothing&Maint  500  500 415  500 1,835  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 46,600 0 32,915 66,400 66,400 59,352

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  0  0

8190.00  Depreciation  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  0  0 0  0  0

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  84,127  0

8821.00  Capital Project Costs II  0  0 0  0  0

8822.00  Capital Project Costs III  0  0 0  0  0

8825.00  Road Construction Projects  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 84,127 0 0 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

8160.00  Bad Debt  0  0 122,112  0  0

9801.00  Administrative Overhead Alloc.  88,550  88,550 94,764  88,300 66,411  0

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 88,300 0 66,411 88,550 88,550 216,876

Utility Plant Operations  0 0 520,729 0 583,322 867,771 867,771 729,913

 0 0 846,901 0 895,077 1,379,895 1,349,895 1,253,835Total Expenditures

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 95



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  49

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  46 - WasteWater Improvements Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  800  800 952  400 0  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 400 0 0 800 800 952

Acct Class:  6US  Current User Fees

5549.00  Special Utility Service Charge  0  0 0  0  0

5575.00  Connection Capacity Charges  30,000  30,000 52,915  30,000 6,056  0

Current User Fees  0 0 30,000 0 6,056 30,000 30,000 52,915

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5730.00  Miscellaneous Grants In Aid  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 0 30,400 0 6,056 30,800 30,800 53,867

 0 0 30,400 0 6,056 30,800 30,800 53,867Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 11,091  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11,091

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

8821.00  Capital Project Costs II  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11,091

 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11,091Total Expenditures

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 96



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  50

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  47 - WasteWater/Water Grants Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3FED  Federal Grants and Subventions

4790.00  Other Federal Grants in Aid  0  0 0  0  0

Federal Grants and Subventions  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4290.00  Other State Grants  0  0 0  0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5790.00  Unclassified Revenues  0  0 0  0  0

5798.00  Proceeds of Debt Sales  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  0  0 0  0  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  0  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  0  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  0  0

7120.00  Construction Management Engr  0  0 0  0  0

7140.00  City Attorney - Contract  0  0 0  0  0

7190.00  Special Consultant Services  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  0  0 0  0  0

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

8821.00  Capital Project Costs II  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 97



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  51

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  47 - WasteWater/Water Grants Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Dept:  945  Sewer Public Works Proj.

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  8,198  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 8,198 0 0 0

Sewer Public Works Proj.  0 0 0 0 8,198 0 0 0

 0 0 0 0 8,198 0 0 0Total Expenditures

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 98



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  52

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  50 - Fire Assessment District Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  1TX  Taxes

4130.00  Mt. Shasta Fire Assessment  48,000  48,000 50,238  48,000 38,768  0

Taxes  0 0 48,000 0 38,768 48,000 48,000 50,238

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  100  100 55  50 0  0

4509.00  Other Interest Earnings  0  0 0  0  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 50 0 0 100 100 55

Acct Class:  7CHG  Current Service Charges

5165.00  Special Fire Dept. Services  0  34,000 24,655  39,560  0

Current Service Charges  0 0 0 0 39,560 34,000 0 24,655

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5710.00  Sales of Surplus Property  0  0 0  0  0

5798.00  Proceeds of Debt Sales  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 0 48,050 0 78,328 82,100 48,100 74,948

 0 0 48,050 0 78,328 82,100 48,100 74,948Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7800.00  Equipment Expenses  0  0 1,145  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,145

Acct Class:  8DBT  Debt Service Expenditures

8175.00  Capital Lease Payments  43,633  43,633 43,633  43,634  0

Debt Service Expenditures  0 0 0 0 43,634 43,633 43,633 43,633

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  0  0 0  0  0

8803.00  Capital Outlay - Vehicles  0  75,300 0  75,297  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 75,297 75,300 0 0

General  0 0 0 0 118,931 118,933 43,633 44,778

 0 0 0 0 118,931 118,933 43,633 44,778Total Expenditures

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 99



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  53

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  55 - Springhill Assessment-Redempt

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  1TX  Taxes

4140.00  Springhill Sewer Assessment  0  0 0  0  0

Taxes  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  200  200 360  238  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 0 0 238 200 200 360

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  118,689  118,689 0  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 118,689 118,689 0

General  0 0 0 0 238 118,889 118,889 360

 0 0 0 0 238 118,889 118,889 360Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  8DBT  Debt Service Expenditures

8100.00  Interest on Debt  0  0 0  0  0

8150.00  Principal Payments  119,085  119,085 0  0  0

Debt Service Expenditures  0 0 0 0 0 119,085 119,085 0

General  0 0 0 0 0 119,085 119,085 0

 0 0 0 0 0 119,085 119,085 0Total Expenditures

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 100



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  54

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  56 - Springhill Assessment - Admin

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  1TX  Taxes

4140.00  Springhill Sewer Assessment  0  0 0  0  0

Taxes  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  0  0 0  0  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  0  0

7145.00  Legal Consultation Services  15,000  15,000 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 15,000 15,000 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9801.00  Administrative Overhead Alloc.  0  0 0  0  0

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 0 0 0 0 15,000 15,000 0

 0 0 0 0 0 15,000 15,000 0Total Expenditures

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 101



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  55

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  60 - Community Development Block Gr

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4285.00  Community Development Block Gr  0  550,000 0  0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 0 0 0 550,000 0 0

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4509.00  Other Interest Earnings  0  0 0  0  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5790.00  Unclassified Revenues  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 0 0 0 0 550,000 0 0

Dept:  930  Services

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4285.00  Community Development Block Gr  0  0 12,893  225,000 44,513  0

4290.00  Other State Grants  0  0 0  0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 225,000 0 44,513 0 0 12,893

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5785.00  City Match Contribution  0  0 0  0  0

5790.00  Unclassified Revenues  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Services  0 0 225,000 0 44,513 0 0 12,893

Dept:  931  Planning/Technical Assist II

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4285.00  Community Development Block Gr  0  0 0  0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5785.00  City Match Contribution  0  0 0  0  0

5790.00  Unclassified Revenues  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Planning/Technical Assist II  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Dept:  940  Economic Development

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4285.00  Community Development Block Gr  0  0 0  0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 102



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  56

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  60 - Community Development Block Gr

Revenues

Economic Development  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Dept:  941  Economic Development

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4285.00  Community Development Block Gr  0  0 39,613  181,820 163,984  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 181,820 0 163,984 0 0 39,613

Economic Development  0 0 181,820 0 163,984 0 0 39,613

Dept:  943  Economic Dev - MicroEnterprise

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4285.00  Community Development Block Gr  0  0 0  0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Economic Dev - MicroEnterprise  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Dept:  945  Sewer Public Works Proj.

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4285.00  Community Development Block Gr  0  0 0  0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sewer Public Works Proj.  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Dept:  960  Housing Rehabilitation

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4285.00  Community Development Block Gr  0  0 0  105,000 0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 105,000 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5785.00  City Match Contribution  0  0 0  0  0

5790.00  Unclassified Revenues  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Housing Rehabilitation  0 0 105,000 0 0 0 0 0

 0 0 511,820 0 208,497 550,000 0 52,506Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  420,000 0  0  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  0  0

7145.00  Legal Consultation Services  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 420,000 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 103



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  57

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  60 - Community Development Block Gr

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7920.00  Economic Development Expenses  0  0 0  0  0

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  50,000 0  50  0

7995.00  Community Development Loans  0  80,000 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 50 130,000 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 0 0 0 50 550,000 0 0

Dept:  930  Services

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 3,326  2,674  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 9,568  37,077  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 39,751 0 0 12,894

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  225,000 59,090  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 225,000 0 59,090 0 0 0

Services  0 0 225,000 0 98,841 0 0 12,894

Dept:  931  Planning/Technical Assist II

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  0  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Planning/Technical Assist II  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Dept:  940  Economic Development

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  0  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  0  0

7995.00  Community Development Loans  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 104



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  58

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  60 - Community Development Block Gr

Expenditures

Economic Development  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Dept:  941  Economic Development

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 14,691  5,000 4,995  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 24,921  56,820 115,886  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 61,820 0 120,881 0 0 39,612

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  4,043  0

7995.00  Community Development Loans  0  0 0  120,000 68,888  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 120,000 0 72,931 0 0 0

Economic Development  0 0 181,820 0 193,812 0 0 39,612

Dept:  943  Economic Dev - MicroEnterprise

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  0  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  0  0 0  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Economic Dev - MicroEnterprise  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Dept:  945  Sewer Public Works Proj.

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  0  0 0  0  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  0  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  0  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  0  0 0  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

8821.00  Capital Project Costs II  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sewer Public Works Proj.  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 105



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  59

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  60 - Community Development Block Gr

Expenditures

Dept:  960  Housing Rehabilitation

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  0  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  15,000 0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 15,000 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  0  0

7995.00  Community Development Loans  0  0 0  90,000 0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 90,000 0 0 0 0 0

Housing Rehabilitation  0 0 105,000 0 0 0 0 0

 0 0 511,820 0 292,703 550,000 0 52,506Total Expenditures

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 106



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  60

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  61 - CDBG Revolving Loan Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  0  400 273  0  0

4509.00  Other Interest Earnings  0  0 0  0  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 400 0 273

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5799.00  Loan Payments  0  25,000 26,805  30,000 25,270  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 30,000 0 25,270 25,000 0 26,805

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 0 30,000 0 25,270 25,400 0 27,078

 0 0 30,000 0 25,270 25,400 0 27,078Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  0  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 4,826  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,826

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 7,549  0  0

7995.00  Community Development Loans  0  0 43,354  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 50,903

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

8160.00  Bad Debt  0  0 0  0  0

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  25,000 148,952  30,400 0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 30,400 0 0 25,000 0 148,952

General  0 0 30,400 0 0 25,000 0 204,681

Dept:  930  Services

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 6,204  0  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 34,238  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 40,442

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  0  0 0  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0 -1,100  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0-1,100 0 0 0

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 107



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  61

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  61 - CDBG Revolving Loan Fund

Expenditures

Services  0 0 0 0-1,100 0 0 40,442

Dept:  941  Economic Development

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 14,079  0  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 54,717  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 68,796

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  0  0

7995.00  Community Development Loans  0  0 4,333  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,333

Economic Development  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 73,129

Dept:  960  Housing Rehabilitation

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  0  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  0  0

7995.00  Community Development Loans  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Housing Rehabilitation  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 0 0 30,400 0-1,100 25,000 0 318,252Total Expenditures

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 108



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  62

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  62 - Economic Enhancement

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  0  0 0  0  0

4509.00  Other Interest Earnings  0  0 458  109  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 0 0 109 0 0 458

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  25,000 148,952  30,400 0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 30,400 0 0 25,000 0 148,952

General  0 0 30,400 0 109 25,000 0 149,410

 0 0 30,400 0 109 25,000 0 149,410Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  0  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 1,700  0  0

7995.00  Community Development Loans  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,700

General  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,700

 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,700Total Expenditures

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 109



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  63

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  63 - FEMA Emegency Relief Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3FED  Federal Grants and Subventions

4795.00  Federal Emergency Management  0  0 0  0  0

Federal Grants and Subventions  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4295.00  Office of Emergency Services  0  0 0  0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  0  0 0  0  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 0  0  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6220.00  Volunteer Firefighter Reimb.  0  0 0  0  0

6235.00  Employee Meals On-Duty  0  0 0  0  0

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  0  0 0  0  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7310.00  Utilities - Elec & Heating Oil  0  0 0  0  0

Facilities Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7420.00  Shop Equipment Maintenance  0  0 0  0  0

7440.00  Fuel and Oil Maintenance  0  0 0  0  0

7470.00  Building Maintenance  0  0 0  0  0

7475.00  Grounds Maintenance  0  0 0  0  0

7484.00  Street Lights Maintenance  0  0 0  0  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7815.00  Equipment Rentals  0  0 0  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  0  0

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 110



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  64

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  63 - FEMA Emegency Relief Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9801.00  Administrative Overhead Alloc.  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0Total Expenditures

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 111



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  65

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  65 - C.O.P.S. Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3CNT  County Processed Subventions

4665.00  C.O.P.S. Supplemental  100,000  100,000 115,295  100,000 74,866  0

County Processed Subventions  0 0 100,000 0 74,866 100,000 100,000 115,295

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4290.00  Other State Grants  0  0 0  0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5795.00  Contributions -Non-Govt Source  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 0 100,000 0 74,866 100,000 100,000 115,295

 0 0 100,000 0 74,866 100,000 100,000 115,295Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7320.00  Telephone Expense  0  0 0  0  0

Facilities Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7420.00  Shop Equipment Maintenance  0  0 0  0  0

7460.00  Radio & Communications Maint.  0  0 0  0  0

7470.00  Building Maintenance  0  0 0  0  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7820.00  Safety Equipment  0  0 0  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7960.00  Criminal Investigation Expense  0  0 0  0  0

7965.00  C.O.P.S. Expenditures  0  0 0  0  0

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 3,733  9,359  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 9,359 0 0 3,733

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  30,000  30,000 0  0  0

8803.00  Capital Outlay - Vehicles  0  0 18,456  30,000 300  0

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

8821.00  Capital Project Costs II  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 30,000 0 300 30,000 30,000 18,456

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  70,000  70,000 70,000  70,000 35,000  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 70,000 0 35,000 70,000 70,000 70,000

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 112



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  66

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  65 - C.O.P.S. Fund

Expenditures

General  0 0 100,000 0 44,659 100,000 100,000 92,189

 0 0 100,000 0 44,659 100,000 100,000 92,189Total Expenditures

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 113



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  67

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  66 - Business Improvement Area Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  100  100 90  59  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 0 0 59 100 100 90

Acct Class:  7CHG  Current Service Charges

5366.00  Parking District Fees  10,000  10,000 9,407  10,000 10,232  0

5367.00  Parking District In-Lieu Fees  0  0 0  0  0

Current Service Charges  0 0 10,000 0 10,232 10,000 10,000 9,407

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5795.00  Contributions -Non-Govt Source  0  0 0  792  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 792 0 0 0

General  0 0 10,000 0 11,083 10,100 10,100 9,497

 0 0 10,000 0 11,083 10,100 10,100 9,497Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  0  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7300.00  Facilities Rental  0  0 0  0  0

Facilities Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  0  0 0  200  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 200 0 0 0

Acct Class:  8DBT  Debt Service Expenditures

8100.00  Interest on Debt  60  60 58  60 71  0

8150.00  Principal Payments  5,000  5,000 0  5,000 0  0

Debt Service Expenditures  0 0 5,060 0 71 5,060 5,060 58

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  200 529  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 200 0 529 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 0 5,260 0 800 5,060 5,060 58

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 114



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  68

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  66 - Business Improvement Area Fund

 0 0 5,260 0 800 5,060 5,060 58Total Expenditures

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 115



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  69

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  67 - Special Projects Grants Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3FED  Federal Grants and Subventions

4790.00  Other Federal Grants in Aid  0  266,948 0  0  0

Federal Grants and Subventions  0 0 0 0 0 266,948 0 0

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4290.00  Other State Grants  0  0 58,382  75,001 0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 75,001 0 0 0 0 58,382

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 0 75,001 0 0 266,948 0 58,382

Dept:  951  BF- Hazardous Materials

Acct Class:  3FED  Federal Grants and Subventions

4790.00  Other Federal Grants in Aid  0  0 50,386  24,294  0

Federal Grants and Subventions  0 0 0 0 24,294 0 0 50,386

BF- Hazardous Materials  0 0 0 0 24,294 0 0 50,386

Dept:  952  BF-  Petroleum

Acct Class:  3FED  Federal Grants and Subventions

4790.00  Other Federal Grants in Aid  0  0 43,881  21,510  0

Federal Grants and Subventions  0 0 0 0 21,510 0 0 43,881

BF-  Petroleum  0 0 0 0 21,510 0 0 43,881

Dept:  953  BF - Assessment

Acct Class:  3FED  Federal Grants and Subventions

4790.00  Other Federal Grants in Aid  0  0 126,451  11,582  0

Federal Grants and Subventions  0 0 0 0 11,582 0 0 126,451

BF - Assessment  0 0 0 0 11,582 0 0 126,451

Dept:  954  BF - Cleanup

Acct Class:  3FED  Federal Grants and Subventions

4790.00  Other Federal Grants in Aid  0  0 17,503  24,205  0

Federal Grants and Subventions  0 0 0 0 24,205 0 0 17,503

BF - Cleanup  0 0 0 0 24,205 0 0 17,503

 0 0 75,001 0 81,591 266,948 0 296,603Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 58,382  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 58,382

Acct Class:  4INS  Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes

7200.00  Public Liability Ins. - SCORE  0  0 0  0  0

Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 116



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  70

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  67 - Special Projects Grants Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  0  0 0  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 58,382

Dept:  951  BF- Hazardous Materials

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  0  0 3,252  22  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 0 0 22 0 0 3,252

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 34,616  18,893  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 11,333  3,209  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 22,102 0 0 45,949

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 1,185  139  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 139 0 0 1,185

BF- Hazardous Materials  0 0 0 0 22,263 0 0 50,386

Dept:  952  BF-  Petroleum

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  0  0 3,252  22  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 0 0 22 0 0 3,252

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 34,819  18,918  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 4,625  3,132  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 22,050 0 0 39,444

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 1,185  139  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 139 0 0 1,185

BF-  Petroleum  0 0 0 0 22,211 0 0 43,881

Dept:  953  BF - Assessment

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  0  0 0  0  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 40,889  14,884  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 85,431  14,823  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 29,707 0 0 126,320

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 131  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 131

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 117



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  71

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  67 - Special Projects Grants Fund

Expenditures

BF - Assessment  0 0 0 0 29,707 0 0 126,451

Dept:  954  BF - Cleanup

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  0  0 0  0  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  7,763  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  32,126  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 39,889 0 0 0

Acct Class:  4INS  Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes

7250.00  Permits and License  0  0 0  0  0

Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 17,503  115,000 8,021  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 115,000 0 8,021 0 0 17,503

BF - Cleanup  0 0 115,000 0 47,910 0 0 17,503

 0 0 115,000 0 122,091 0 0 296,603Total Expenditures

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 118



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  72

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  68 - Library Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  1TX  Taxes

4050.00  Sales and Use Taxes  240,000  240,000 246,709  265,000 222,964  0

Taxes  0 0 265,000 0 222,964 240,000 240,000 246,709

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  200  200 571  553  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 0 0 553 200 200 571

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5795.00  Contributions -Non-Govt Source  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 0 265,000 0 223,517 240,200 240,200 247,280

 0 0 265,000 0 223,517 240,200 240,200 247,280Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  0  0 0  0  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 0  0  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 0  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  0  0 0  0  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  0  0 0  0  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  0  0 0  0  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  0  0 0  0  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  1,500  1,500 1,469  1,512  0

7110.00  Contract Services  118,000  118,000 70,477  79,193  0

7150.00  Public Notice Publication  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 80,705 119,500 119,500 71,946

Acct Class:  4INS  Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes

7200.00  Public Liability Ins. - SCORE  1,500  1,500 333  1,340 0  0

7280.00  County Property Taxes  65  65 63  63  0

Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes  0 0 1,340 0 63 1,565 1,565 396

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7310.00  Utilities - Elec & Heating Oil  9,000  9,000 7,802  5,436  0

7311.00  Utilities - Security Alarms  900  900 614  96  0

Facilities Expenses  0 0 0 0 5,532 9,900 9,900 8,416

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 119



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  73

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  68 - Library Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7470.00  Building Maintenance  10,500  10,500 9,934  8,789  0

7475.00  Grounds Maintenance  200  200 81  132  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 0 0 8,921 10,700 10,700 10,015

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7710.00  Office Supplies  1,500  1,500 1,232  1,684  0

7770.00  Janitorial & Cleaning Supplies  500  500 0  106  0

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  3,000  3,000 354  1,794  0

7800.00  Equipment Expenses  0  0 0  0  0

7810.00  Expensed Equip. <$1000  0  0 0  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 3,584 5,000 5,000 1,586

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  5,000  5,000 17,950  3,995  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 3,995 5,000 5,000 17,950

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  0  0 5,165  5,733  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 5,733 0 0 5,165

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9801.00  Administrative Overhead Alloc.  5,000  5,000 5,000  5,000 3,753  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 5,000 0 3,753 5,000 5,000 5,000

General  0 0 6,340 0 112,286 156,665 156,665 120,474

 0 0 6,340 0 112,286 156,665 156,665 120,474Total Expenditures

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 120



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  74

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  70 - Beautification Projects Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5795.00  Contributions -Non-Govt Source  250  250 6,750  900  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 900 250 250 6,750

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  17,995 17,250  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 17,995 0 17,250

General  0 0 0 0 900 18,245 250 24,000

 0 0 0 0 900 18,245 250 24,000Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  0  875 720  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 0 875 0 720

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7970.00  Beautification Project Expense  1,000  18,120 20,015  1,481  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 1,481 18,120 1,000 20,015

General  0 0 0 0 1,481 18,995 1,000 20,735

 0 0 0 0 1,481 18,995 1,000 20,735Total Expenditures

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 121



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  75

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  71 - Beautification Endowment Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  10  10 11  13  0

4590.00  Other Rentals  350  350 291  300 173  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 300 0 186 360 360 302

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5795.00  Contributions -Non-Govt Source  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 0 300 0 186 360 360 302

 0 0 300 0 186 360 360 302Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7300.00  Facilities Rental  450  450 450  450 450  0

Facilities Expenses  0 0 450 0 450 450 450 450

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 0 450 0 450 450 450 450

 0 0 450 0 450 450 450 450Total Expenditures

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 122



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  76

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  75 - Community Safety Enhancement

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5795.00  Contributions -Non-Govt Source  12,000  12,000 14,419  12,000 10,274  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 12,000 0 10,274 12,000 12,000 14,419

General  0 0 12,000 0 10,274 12,000 12,000 14,419

Dept:  959  Explorer Program

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5795.00  Contributions -Non-Govt Source  600  600 500  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 600 600 500

Explorer Program  0 0 0 0 0 600 600 500

 0 0 12,000 0 10,274 12,600 12,600 14,919Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7975.00  Comm.Enhance Expenses  12,000  12,000 14,590  12,000 11,585  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 12,000 0 11,585 12,000 12,000 14,590

General  0 0 12,000 0 11,585 12,000 12,000 14,590

Dept:  959  Explorer Program

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  400  400 584  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 400 400 584

Explorer Program  0 0 0 0 0 400 400 584

 0 0 12,000 0 11,585 12,400 12,400 15,174Total Expenditures

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 123



City of Mt. Shasta
5/18/2016
Page:  77

 1:46 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 4/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalCity ManagerProj. BaselineTotalApril

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  76 - Fire Training Center Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5750.00  County Reimbursements  0  0 0  0  0

5795.00  Contributions -Non-Govt Source  0  0 0  10  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 10 0 0 0

General  0 0 0 0 10 0 0 0

 0 0 0 0 10 0 0 0Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7470.00  Building Maintenance  0  0 0  0  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7976.00  Fire Training Center Expense  0  0 137  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 137

General  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 137

 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 137Total Expenditures

-728,144 2,404,907 -1,005,398 -706,067  0  271,363  0  0Grand Total:

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 124



City Council Agenda Item #9 

Date: May 23, 2016

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Paul Eckert, City Manager

Subject: Consideration and Approval of Temporary Residential Housing Incentive
Program

Recommendation:   
City staff respectfully requests the City Council consider adoption of the two attached
Resolutions that support implementation of the Temporary Residential Housing Incentive
Program.  The proposed Program is recommended to address the lingering and significant
economic challenges of the 2008 National Financial Crisis.  The Resolutions are as follows: 1)
Resolution of the City Council of the City of Mt. Shasta authorizing the City Manager to Execute
a Temporary Residential Housing Incentive Program; and 2) Resolution of the City Council of
the City of Mt. Shasta authorizing the Suspension of Annual Adjustments of Sewer and Water
Development Impact Fees for 2016, 2017, 2018, and 2019.

Background: 
On September 28, 2015 and May 9, 2016 the City Council reviewed the City’s Development
Impact Fees, including comparisons of nearby communities. The most recent Development
Impact Fee (DIF) Study was conducted in January 2007.  The Study resulted in new Sewer and
Water Development Impact Fee models established to collect costs of future projects (included
in the Master Plans).  As illustrated in the graphs previously presented, new housing
development has flat lined since 2009.

City staff respectfully requests the City Council consider adoption of the two attached
Resolutions that are necessary to implement a new “Temporary Residential Housing Incentive
Program,” including a 36 month aggressive Water and Sewer Development Impact Fee
reductions to all residential property owners within the Mount Shasta City Boundary.  The
proposed Program would include 75% reductions of Water and Sewer Development Impact
Fees for residential property owners who complete construction between July 2016 and
November 2019.  The proposed Program would require interested applicable residential
property owners to enter into a contract with the City to pay Water and Sewer Development
Impact Fees at the current July 2016 rate.  The payment of the Sewer and Water Development
Impact Fees would be deferred until November 2019.  If a Conditional Certificate of Occupancy
is issued by the City prior to November 2019, the owner would receive the 75% reduction.  A
Final Certicafe of Occupancy would be provided after the City reveives all payments.  The
proposed Program would change the current procedures to allow for pre-payment of the Sewer
and Water Development Impact Fees through the conclusion of the proposed Program in
November 2019.

The proposed Program is recommended to address the lingering and significant economic
challenges of the 2008 National Financial Crisis.  The City currently intends to conduct water
and sewer operating rate and Development Impact Fee studies to be completed in summer of
2017.  Initial data from the proposed Program can be utilized during the Fee study.  In response

X Regular Session 
Special Session 
Emergency 
Session 
Closed Session 

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 125



to inquiries, the potential incentives would not apply to industrial properties outside of the City,
including the proposed Crystal Geyser facility.

Staff has conducted a study of various incentive policies/Programs used by other California
cities. In October, 2013 the Governor signed AB562, which established regulations outlining the
offering of economic development incentives by cities. The proposed Program documents were
formulated to comply with AB562 and reflect the “Best Practices” throughout the State.

Residential Housing Incentive - While some areas of the City’s economy have been recovering
from the last recession, residential housing has continued to lag. The lack of construction of
new residential, be it single or multi-family, combined with a resale market severely impacted by
underwater mortgages and lagging home values, has created an adverse economic impact.
Councilmembers and members of our Community Economic Development Advisory Committee
(CEDAC) have recommended the City pursue a temporary Program to incentivize residential
construction in an attempt to address adverse economic issues. The goal of any temporary
reduction in fees would be to stimulate the creation of new housing and create opportunities for
new and varied levels of housing inventory throughout the City; to generate jobs in the
construction industry; and ultimately increase local spending by homeowners who are outfitting
their new homes.

In any residential project, there are direct economic impacts and indirect economic impacts.
Direct economic impacts for the City represent fees and property tax revenue increases. Below
is a chart showing the estimated direct economic impact of the 30 permit Program.

Total One-Time Estimated Discount Offered by City $596,407.50

New One-Time 25% DIF Received by City $198,802.50

Estimated One-Time Building Fees to be Received $90,000.00

Estimated Ongoing Annual Property Tax on 30 Permits $105,000.00

Indirect impacts are more difficult to measure, so staff reviewed a 2010 study Analysis of the 
Fiscal and Economic Effects of New Housing Construction in California which was prepared for
The California Housing Finance Agency. In the study, which was performed during the housing
downturn, the authors estimate the total economic impact of a single family residential home is
approximately $421,696 for the San Francisco Bay Area. This incorporates not only
construction material and jobs, but ancillary spending like moving companies and sales of
furnishings and other items which occur when someone moves into a new home.  The Mt
Shasta area cost of a home, using averages of $175 per sq. foot and an average size of 2,000
sq. feet, results in average home value of $350,000.

The Program would offer a 75 percent reduction off the Sewer and Water DIF’s for 30 permits
issued under the Program. Only 10 reduced fee permits would be available for any one
developer.  After July 1, 2019 or after the 30 permits are exhausted if sooner, a review by City
Council can be performed to determine if any extension of the proposed Program is desired.

Development Impact Fees Annual Adjustment - The general purpose of DIFs, that were
established in accordance with the Mitigation Fee Act (AB 1600), was to provide a means to
finance the public improvements required to meet the objectives of the General Plan and
relevant Master Plans.  The Mt. Shasta Municipal Code requires that the DIFs that are currently
in effect, be adjusted every April 1st based upon relevant Construction Price Index.  The

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 126



purpose of the increase was to attempt to ensure that the DIFs keep up with inflation.  Due to
the challenges in the current economy, the number of permits issued continues to be
depressed.  Due to the continuing challenges, staff is proposing a resolution to suspend the
proposed DIF increases for 2016, 2017, 2018, and 2019.

Alternatives: 

1.) Although not required, the City Council may wish to add a provision to backfill the
suspended DIFs as follows:  In order to mitigate the impact of the temporary Program
on the DIF project list, the Program proposes taking the property tax increment from the
30 permits and paying back the 75% discount over the course of 7 years. The chart
below depicts the revenues to the General Fund (GF) and DIF funds over the 7-year
period if a full 30 Housing Units are developed. This alternative is not recommended at 
this time. 

YEAR
Maximum 
DIF Discount 

General Fund  
Property Tax Payback 

1 $ (596,407.50) $85,201 
2 $85,201 

3 $85,201 

4 $85,201 

5 $85,201 

6 $85,201 

7 $85,201 

$ (596,407.50) $596,407.50

2.) Rather than adopting this proposed Program, The City Council could elect to declare a
Moratorium on all exisiting Development Impact Fees.  A variety of California cities are
now convinced that Impact Fees hurt rather than help.  For many agencies the amount
collected, when measured against the project they are intended to fund, is insignificant.
This alternative is not recommended at this time. 

Financial Impact: 
The temporary housing incentive would discount average Sewer and Water Development
Impact Fees by approximately $19,888.25 for each home.  In addition, the Temporary Program
would create: DIF revenues of $6,626.75 for each home; permit fees of approximately $3,000
for each home; annual property tax of $3,500 for each home; and Fire Equipment Tax of $24
for each home. In addition, it is estimated the Program would stimulate significant spin off
economic activity.

The total financial and infrastructure impact of holding DIF fees constant is unknown and would
depend on the total number of residential and non-residential building permits issued for the
calendar year.

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 127



 

 

Compliance with the City Council’s 2014-2017 Strategic Plan: 
Revision of the City’s current Sewer and Water Development Impact Fees falls under: Strategic 
Focus I – Enhance and Expand Quality of Life; and Strategic Focus IV – Grow Mt. Shasta Pride 
and Quality. 
 

Attachments:  
Resolution 16-21 
Resolution 16-22 
Attachment 1:  City of Mt. Shasta Temporary Residential Housing Incentive Program 

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 128



RESOLUTION NO. CCR-16-21 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MT. SHASTA, CALIFORNIA, 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A TEMPORARY RESIDENTIAL 

HOUSING INCENTIVE PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, due to the economic downturn over the past several years, residential
housing has declined dramatically; and

WHEREAS, a balance of residential housing is essential in attracting and retaining
quality employers and maintaining a high quality of life; and 

WHEREAS, a temporary residential incentive Program will stimulate the local economy
and provide jobs.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: the City Council of the City of Mt.
Shasta does hereby authorize the City Manager to execute a Temporary Residential Housing
Incentive Program as detailed in Attachment 1 effectively immediately upon adoption of this
Resolution.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of May, 2016 by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ATTEST: CITY OF MT. SHASTA:

__________________________ ________________________
Kathryn Wilson, Deputy City Clerk Jeffrey Collings, Mayor

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 129



RESOLUTION NO. CCR-16-22 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MT. SHASTA, CALIFORNIA, 
AUTHORIZING THE SUSPENSION OF THE ANNUAL INCREASES TO THE SEWER AND 
WATER DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEES FOR THE YEARS 2016, 2017, 2018, AND 2019. 

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 66000 et seq., known as the Mitigation Fee Act
(AB 1600), authorizes local agencies to collect fees to mitigate impacts of new development for
infrastructure improvements; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has adopted ordinances and resolutions establishing and
revising Sewer and Water Development Impact Fees required to be paid at the time a building
permit is issued for new development; and

WHEREAS, The Sewer and Water Development Impact Fees of the City of Mt. Shasta
are scheduled to automatically increase each year; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Mt. Shasta desires to encourage the
construction of new housing development projects in the City and to promote economic
development during the slowdown in the current residential market.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Mt. Shasta
does hereby authorize the suspension of the scheduled annual increases in the Sewer and
Water Development Impact Fees for the years of 2016, 2017, 2018, and 2019, effective
immediately.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of May, 2016 by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ATTEST: CITY OF MT. SHASTA:

__________________________ ________________________
Kathryn Wilson, Deputy City Clerk Jeffrey Collings, Mayor

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 130



Attachment 1

City of Mt. Shasta 
Temporary Residential Housing Incentive Program

May 23, 2016 

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 131



PROPOSED CITY OF MT. SHASTA TEMPORARY RESIDENTIAL HOUSING INCENTIVE 
PROGRAM 
May 23, 2016 

INTRODUCTION AND DEFINITIONS.

A. Introduction
Historically, the City of Mt. Shasta has enjoyed a reasonably strong housing market, however,
the Great Recession coupled with the implementation of new Development Impact Fees with
built in annual increases have severely reduced new housing in Mt. Shasta.  As a result, the
City has developed the Temporary Residential Housing Incentive Program (TRHIP). The TRHIP
is designed to stimulate private sector investment in the Mt. Shasta Housing Market with the
goal of prudently growing our population, tax income, and job growth that are essential to
maintaining a high quality of life for residents and businesses.

Findings Required
It is not the intent of this Program to divert dollars from other communities. In compliance with
Government Code sections 53084 and 53084.5, such incentives may not be offered to
businesses that relocate their business from another city to Mt. Shasta.  The Program is also
not intended to be used to relocate a business from one location to another within the City.
When applying any such efforts, the City must determine that the incentive is not a gift of public
funds, and specific findings must be made. Therefore, the City Council must find that the
incentives under this Program will advance the public welfare and provide adequate
consideration in return to the City as follows:

1. The net financial benefit to the public will exceed the value of the incentives provided;

2. The residential project will provide a direct public benefit through the provision of
property and/or transient occupancy taxes, the generation of property or sales tax, or
other benefits to the City;

3. The incentives represent a partial return of revenues or fees that will be realized once
the project is completed, such that the incentives will not impact the City’s current
General Fund balance as the incentives will be based on future, additional revenues to
the General Fund.

B. Definitions
Eligible Applicant means an applicant who meets the eligibility requirements for a particular
Program and excluding any business that would trigger the requirements of Government Code
sections 53084 and 53084.5.

Direct Public Benefits means benefits to the City and community which justify an incentive
under this Program.

TEMPORARY RESIDENTIAL HOUSING INCENTIVE PROGRAM

A. Purpose
While some areas of the City’s economy have been recovering from the last recession,
residential housing has continued to lag. The lack of construction of new residential, be it single
or multi-family, combined with a resale market severely impacted by underwater mortgages and

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 132



lagging home values, has created an adverse economic impact. Because of these adverse
conditions, current and potential businesses are concerned they will be unable to accommodate
new employees.  In addition, lack of available housing in the City is inciting employees of
current or potential businesses to purchase or rent homes or units in adjoining communities,
negatively impacting the City’s overall economy.

Due to a variety of issues resulting from the Great Recession, including reduced land values,
the sales prices for new homes continue to be depressed. The City’s fee structure has not
reflected the adverse marketplace, and as a result, there is little financial ability for the housing
market to initiate new projects due to depressed values. City Councilmembers and members of
the Community Economic Development Advisory Committee (CEDAC) have recommended the
City pursue a temporary Program to stimulate residential construction in an attempt to address
these adverse economic issues.

The goal of any temporary reduction in fees would be to incentivize the creation of new housing
and create opportunities for new and varied levels of housing inventory throughout the City; to
generate jobs in the construction industry; and ultimately increase local spending by new
homeowners who are outfitting their new homes.

B. Proposed Program
Following City Council direction, this temporary incentive Program has been developed to
address market issues. The Program offers a 75% reduction in Sewer and Water Development
Impact Fees (DIF) for 30 permits issued under the Program through July 2019. Only 10 permits
would be available for any one developer and Building Inspection Permit Fees must be paid in
full to receive the discount.  After July 1, 2019 or sooner if the 30 permits are exhausted, a
review by City Council can be performed to determine if any extension of the Program is
desired.

This Program requires interested applicable residential property owners to enter into a contract
with the City to pay Water and Sewer Development Impact Fees at the current July 2016 rate.
For those entering into the Contract, the payment of the Sewer and Water Development Impact
Fees will be deferred until November 2019.  If a Conditional Certificate of Occupancy is issued
by the City prior to November 2019, the owner will receive the 75% reduction.  A Final
Certificafe of Occupancy would be provided only after the City receives all payments.  The City
may also withhold water and sewer services until all payments are made to the City.  Failure to
receive a City provided Occupancy Permit prior to November 2019 will result in full payment of
the Water and Sewer Development Impact Fees.  The proposed Program will change the
current procedures to allow for pre-payment of the Sewer and Water Development Impact Fees
through the conclusion of the proposed Program in November 2019.

C. Financial Impact
In any residential project, there are direct economic impacts and indirect economic impacts.
Direct economic impacts for the City represent fees and property tax revenue increases.
Indirect impacts are more difficult to measure, so the City reviewed a 2010 study Analysis of the 
Fiscal and Economic Effects of New Housing Construction in California which was prepared for
The California Housing Finance Agency. In the study, which was performed during the housing
downturn, the authors estimated the total economic impact of a single family residential home is
approximately $421,696 was in the larger Bay Area. This figure incorporates not only
construction material and jobs, but ancillary spending like moving companies and sales of
furnishings and other items which occur when someone moves into a new home. The following

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 133



chart illustrates the estimated economic impact of the 30 permit Program using the economic
impact information.  The Mt Shasta area cost of a home, using averages of $175.00 sq. feet
and an average size of 2,000 sq. feet, results in average home value of $350,000.

30 Permits Issued with 75% Discount
Total One-Time Estimated Discount Offered by City $596,407.50

New One-Time 25% DIF Received by City $198,802.50

Estimated One-Time Building Fees to be Received $90,000.00

Estimated Ongoing Annual Property Tax on 30 Permits $105,000.00

D. Reporting
If this temporary funding Program is approved, the City Council will receive annual reports
denoting the activity in the Program on permits issued and financial impacts. During the 7-year
payback period, the City Council will receive an annual report on the funding activity and the
economic impact of the Program.

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 134



City Council Agenda Item # 10 

Date: May 23, 2016 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Paul Eckert, City Manager 

Subject: Guidance Regarding Process to Consider Limits on Smoking in Public 

Recommendation:   
City staff respectfully requests the Mayor and City Council provide guidance to the Planning 
Commission and City staff regarding the potential development of new Ordinance provisions 
that would limit smoking in public. 

Background:   
At the April 25th City Council Meeting, the City Council received a petition from area residents 
requesting new City of Mt. Shasta Ordinance provisions that would limit smoking in public.  
Residents also resubmitted information provided to the City Council in February 2013.    

While brainstorming Planning Commission assignments last year, the City Council suggested 
the Planning Commission consider further restrictions on smoking in public.  At the time, the 
Planning Commission was uninterested in pursuing the item.  Given the level of renewed public 
interest in implementing further restrictions on smoking in public, staff recommends the City 
Council consider requesting the Planning Commission consider the subject. 

Financial Impact: 
There are no direct fiscal impacts associated with the potential implementation of addition 
limits on public smoking. 

Compliance with the City Council’s 2014-2017 Strategic Plan: 
The City Council’s efforts to reduce impacts of smoking in public falls under: Strategic Focus I – 
Enhance and Expand Quality of Life and Strategic Focus IV – Grow Mt. Shasta Pride and Quality. 

Attachments:  
Petition to Adopt Smoking Limits with supporting historic documents 

X Regular Session 
Special Session 

Emergency Session 

Closed Session 

Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 135



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 136



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 137



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 138



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 139



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 140



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 141



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 142



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 143



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 144



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 145



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 146



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 147



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 148



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 149



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 150



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 151



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 152



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 153



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 154



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 155



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 156



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 157



Regular City Council Meeting May 23, 2016 158


	May 23 2016 FINAL agenda
	5_9_16 DRAFT minutes
	Beautification Mar 9 2016 Final Minutes
	Staff Report warrants
	expense support
	Staff Report monthly investment
	investment support
	Staff Report_Sisson Heritage Day
	Budg Message 1617
	prelim budget 2016-2017
	authorized positions 2016-2017
	budget worksheet 2016-2017
	SR-ConnectionFeeIncentiveProgramPolicy
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: the City Council of the City of Mt. Shasta does hereby authorize the City Manager to execute a Temporary Residential Housing Incentive Program as detailed in Attachment 1 effectively immediately upon adoption of th...

	SR-NoSmokingOrdinance
	AttachmentsNoSmoking



